1+

Council of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio
June 24, 2019

Agenda

Call to Order — Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Minutes Regular Council Meeting June 10, 2019

Communications: (Council has copies except those marked **. (These are in the Village Office for
Perusal)

e From Assistant Fiscal Officer Wendler: Fiscal Officer’s May 2019 Monthly Reports
o From Tax Administrator Busam: May 2019 Monthly Report

s sk ok o ok ok ok ok ok s o o ok ok ook ok ok ok ok sk ok sk sk ok sk sk s sk sk ok ok ok ko ok ook ok sk ok sk ok ok stk ok sk sk ok sk okokokok ok ok skokk okok ok ok kR

Permission to Address Council (If addressing Council with prepared notes/speech please leave a copy with
Mrs. Van Pelt for accurate minutes)

Motion to Pay the Bills
**Committee agenda items to be discussed at this meeting are in bold and italics below**
Rules and Law:
% Installation of Solar Panels (3-26-18) **Target Date 3-19-20**

Health and Recreation:

Trees/Landscaping Along Murray Parking Pads (6-12-17)

Construction Documents for Multi-Use Path from Plainville Road to Settle Road (6-10-
19)

Name of Green Space Rembold/Hiawatha Area (1-14-19)  **Target Date January
2020**

Planting 8 Trees Plainville/Madisonville Island (2-25-19)

Walking Path Whiskey Creek (3-25-19) **Target Date March 2020**

Dale Park Hillside Conservation (3-25-19)

Clean Up Overgrown Vegetation Day (5-28-19) **Target Date Fall 2019**

= ke

EEEE

Finance:

Website (8-22-16) (9-24-18) (10-22-18) **Target Date October 2019**
Software and Systems for Tax Department (11-26-18) (3-11-19) (5-28-19) **Target Date
November 2019%*

k&

Safety:
% Fire Hydrant Removal Madisonville Road and Lane K (1-28-19) (3-11-19) **Target Date
4-25-19%**
Planning and Zoning & Economic Development

4 Building Tear Down Aesthetics (9-10-18) **Target Date 7-1-19**
# FExtended Warranty for Elevator (10-8-18) **Target Date 6-24-19**
s Demolition Delay Ordinance (4-8-19) **Target Date 5-20-20**



10.

Work with MPF To Take Proactive Steps To More Fully Preserve Village
Architectural Heritage (4-18-19) **Target Date 5-28-19**

Public Works and Service:

Adjournment

Raise Building Department Permit Fees (12-19-16)

% Creation of CRA Council (2-25-19) **Target Date 5-1-19**/ Tax Abatement Request
(6998 Murray Avenue) (5-29-18) **Target Date 6-1-19%¥*/ CRA Application (3876
Belmont Avenue) (6-26-17) **Target Date 6-1-19** Transferred from Planning and
Zoning Committee
4% Assess Curbing North Side Madisonville Road (4-22-19)
s Governmental Aggregation (5-28-19)
# Street Repair 2020 and Murray Avenue Repairs (Partner with Columbia Township) (June
10, 2019)
Committee of the Whole:
# Municipal Building Renovations/Additions for Police/Fire/Administration/Building
Departments (9-10-18)
# Organizational Assessment Personnel (9-24-18)
# Business Economic Development in the Village (5-13-19)
Miscellaneous:
s Village Offices will be Closed on Thursday and Friday July 4® and 5 in Observance of
Independence Day. Council Packet Materials Must Be in the Office by Noon on
Wednesday July 3.
3 Fireworks Will Be Held Thursday July 4, 2019 at Dusk
sk The Public Hearing on the 2020 Budget will be July 22, 2019 at 6:00 p.m.
Resolutions:
%
Ordinances:



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING HELD IN COUNCIL CHAMBERS
JUNE 10, 2019

Mayor Policastro called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag. The
following Council members answered present to roll call: Mr. Bartlett, Mr. Brown, Ms. Palazzolo, Mrs. Rankin and
Ms. Schwartz.

Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Ms. Palazzolo to excuse the absence of Mrs. Graves. On roll call; five
ayes, no nays.

Ms. Schwartz moved, seconded by Mrs. Rankin to accept the minutes as written for May 28, 2019. On roll
call; five ayes, no nays.

Mayor Policastro read the following communications:
From Police Chief Hines: May 2019 Monthly Report
From Assistant Fire Chief: May 2019 Monthly Report

From Service Superintendent Scherpenberg: May 2019 Monthly Report. Mrs. Rankin asked if Davey Tree
had completed the tree work on Miami Bluff. Superintendent Scherpenberg said they are still working from 6610
Miami Bluff to Flintpoint. Mr. Brown asked if the Arborist is determining if the trees are dead. Superintendent
Scherpenberg said they inspect the trees mainly from resident input. If you look along the Bluff on the hillside there
are a number of dead trees.

From Building Administator Keyes: May 2019 Monthly Report
From Swim Pool Manager Schad: May 2019 Monthly Report

From Engineer Ertel: Street Repair 2020. Mayor Policastro referred the matter to the Public Works and
Service Committee. Ms. Palazzolo said there has been comments from runners and residents in the condos that there
is a stretch of road work on Murray Avenue that is bad and dangerous. She understands that the road is not in the
Village but wanted to ask to put it in the Public Works Committee for further study as Mrs. Rankin is familiar with
the Trustees in Columbia Township. The area of concern is where the old firehouse was located. Engineer Ertel said
he has offered his services before to help write a grant application. The Township did write a grant application last
year with Public Works but did not get funding. They did not have our help with it. To continue that conversation
would be fantastic. Mayor Policastro said the application was made from the north end of Murray to Thorndike all
the way to Settle Road. They did not do the area he asked them to do. It was a million dollar application. Engineer
Ertel said when the application is too big the points are not there to support it. Ms. Palazzolo made a motion to refer
the matter to the Public Works and Service Committee. Mayor Policastro said he does not think it needs to go into
Committee as the Engineer can add it to the list. Engineer Ertel said for the 2020 project we need to discuss Albert
Place/Mt. Vernon Lane drainage issues and we did win a grant for Petoskey Avenue street improvements. Both
projects are estimated at $400,000. Ms. Palazzolo said the area of Murray between Berwick and Plainville is really
bad and said if Mrs. Rankin can work with the Trustees perhaps we can get the work done. Mayor Policastro said
they have an engineer who writes the grants for Columbia Township. Engineer Ertel said they hire a firm to write the
grants. Mayor Policastro suggested that Engineer Ertel get in touch with their engineer and work together. Entities
receive more points when working together. If he remembers correctly some of the drainage issues could be on Village
property. Mayor Policastro referred the matter to the Public Works and Service Committee.

Mr. Brown asked Engineer Ertel to check with ODOT to see if they would do work on the crossovers at the
square while they are here doing the Wooster Pike repaving work. Engineer Ertel said he has been having ongoing
discussion with ODOT to do some of the pothole repairs. He has approached them before about doing the work — he



has not gotten a firm answer. Tom Arnold with ODOT seemed to be agreeable but he needs to check with the project
manager, John Otis.

From Village of Fairfax: Notice Dated June 5, 2019 re: Planning Commission Meeting Site Plan Review.
Mayor Policastro said if any members of Council are interested they may attend.

Mr. Joe Stelzer, 6609 Pleasant Street, was granted permission to address Council. He understands there will
be discussion regarding the multi-use path from Plainville Road to Settle Road. He knows there is some concern in
the Village that approving the current proposed path will somehow guarantee an eastern extension of the path. He
probably knows more about path development work in this area than most people in the Village and can say he is not
aware of any current plans for path development in the area between Plainville and the Library. In fact, he personally
asked a former Councilperson several years ago not to hold any meetings regarding additional path development until
there could be a full review with input from the Village and its residents of all alternatives east of Plainville. Several
reasons he believes the Village should move forward with the proposed plan are:

1. Mariemont received a $270,000 grant and there is a group that he is part of committed to privately fund
raise the additional $100,000 needed to construct the path. Why would we squander this opportunity at
this point in time?

2. The path will add to Mariemont’s park space and will be used by Mariemont residents. If you look at
the existing path built by Fairfax several years ago and you will see a constant stream of Mariemont
residents enjoying the path. Just yesterday he saw a Mariemont family using the path with two small
children on bicycles and the youngest child learning how to ride a scooter. The picture would have made
a great picture of the image of the pathway.

3. The sidewalks along Murray either do not exist or are woefully inadequate so the path will provide a

safe route to school, Village Square and the tennis courts for families on the western side of Mariemont.

This plan will correct some of the storm water issues in the area.

Most planned communities today contain multi-purpose paths. He has no doubt if John Nolen was

planning Mariemont today multi-use paths would be included.

6. Multi-purpose paths are one of the amenities being desired by younger home buyers and studies have
shown the multi-purpose paths increase home values in close proximity to the path.

7. The proposed changes to the parking pads will provide safer alternatives than the current configuration.

O o

Finally, 15 years ago there was a lot of negativity regarding the bike trail being extended through Terrace
Park. After the trail was built, the residents of terrace Park completely changed their view and now the trail
is highlighted to potential homebuyers. There were several people who could not attend the meeting tonight
and asked the he pass along their notes of support to Council. He distributed those and thanked Council for
their time.

Mr. Dennis Wolter, 3804 East Street, was granted permission to address Council. He took it upon
himself to do a survey which he distributed to members of Council. He spent 35-40 minutes on the phone
and garnered 14 people who very much support the bike path of various ages. If we were to survey the entire
community we would be surprised how many people really support the path. Many of the names on the list
are not bicycle riders but want to walk on the path or see it reforested in a pleasant way and make it an inviting
segway into our Village instead of just grass and steel poles. Mr. Brown asked if he just called people at
random. Mr. Wolter said most of the people he knew or had talked to. He did have one person who said he
was in favor of it but could not speak for others and did not want his name on the list. One other person
wanted to talk with the Mayor before agreeing to put their name on the list because they did not want to hurt
anyone’s feelings.

Mr. Brown moved, seconded by Mr. Bartlett to pay the bills as approved by the Fiscal Officer, Mayor, and
Chairman of the Finance Committee. On roll call: five ayes, no nays.

Ms. Schwartz moved, seconded by Ms. Palazzolo to accept the recommendation of the Health and Recreation
Committee which met at 6:30 p.m. on Thursday, May 30, 2019 in Council Chambers to discuss Choice One
preliminary plans for the Murray Avenue Pathway. Present at the meeting were Health & Recreation Committee
Chairperson Bill Brown, Vice Chair Rob Bartlett, member Mary Ann Schwartz. . Also present were Council member



Kelly Rankin, Village Engineer Chris Ertel, Choice One engineer Nick Selhorst, residents Jerry Vianello, Dennis
Wolter, Joe Stelzer, Lisa Wharton, Linda Bartlett, Judy Dooley, Tony Schmidt, Michael Kane, Aileen Beatty, and
others. Mr. Brown opened the meeting with a brief review of the project, a ten-foot wide asphalt pathway meandering
through the Murray median between Settle and Plainville Roads. It will be a shared-use pathway, accommodating
pedestrians, bicycles, and school children. Total cost of the project is estimated at $358,461.00. The Village is to
receive a grant of $268,864.00 from O.D.N.R. An additional $100,000.00 is to be raised via private donations. Choice
One Engineering has finished the preliminary design and specifications. Because of the informational purpose of the
meeting, Brown invited those present to view the drawing and renderings of the proposed project. An informal and
lively discussion ensued. All committee members engaged in answering questions. The plans were well received. Mr.
Brown then asked Joe Stelzer, who is leading the private fundraising effort, to briefly explain his plans. Mr. Stelzer
outlined a four-point plan that included donations from corporations, foundations, individuals, and fund-raising events
such as the 5K race and other activities. The committee recommends accepting the preliminary plans presented by
Choice One as the design we will proceed with. The committee also acknowledges that the plans will be presented to
the Planning Commission for final review and acceptance before proceeding.

Mayor Policastro read the following miscellaneous announcements:

Village Offices will be closed on Thursday July 4, 2019 and Friday July 5, 2019 in Observation of
Independence Day. Council Packet Materials must be in the office by noon on Wednesday July 3, 2019.

Village Fireworks will be held on Thursday July 4, 2019 at dusk.
The Public Hearing on the 2020 Budget will be July 22, 2019 at 6:00 p.m.

Mr. Brown said he has the preliminary plans design by Choice One for the multi-purpose path and is happy
to stay after the meeting to show anyone who may be interested in viewing them.

Mr. Bartlett said one thing we as responsible for as elected officials is to get stuff done through our
committees as efficiently as possible. He was looking at the agenda and all of the matters in our committees. He
thought it would be good to have some measure in place on how Council is getting things done and through the
committees in an efficient manner. He distributed the following committee completion table for Council’s review. It
breaks down what was assigned to a committee, moved to a committee, what remains in committee, what was
completed and the percentage of completion. He is not making any judgement about this at all but this is something
we ought to think about. This covers one year and four months. It would be good to recognize in a positive way those
like Ms. Palazzolo and Mrs. Graves who are getting things in committee and getting them finished and getting them
completed. He would like this to be a way to think about what we can do to help people to get things done in a timely
manner.

The below table summarizes the results. Row A is the number of issues assigned to each committee from
January 8, 2018 to April 22, 2019. Row B is the number of issues that were moved to another committee during that
same period of time. Row C is the number of issues remaining as of April 22, 2019. Row D is the number of issues
that were completed by the committee. Row E is the % of items that the committee completed. This number was
derived by dividing the number of issues completed by the number of issues submitted minus the number of issues
moved, or said another way E = [D/(A-B)], since moving a topic to another committee isn’t completing it, and as
such it shouldn’t be included in the denominator as well.

Planning &
# of issues: Safety Rules & Law Finance Public Works Health & Rec Zoning
A | Assigned 14 13 24 13 16 11
B Moved 1 1 1 1 1 0
C Remaining 1 1 3 1 6 7
D | Completed 12 11 20 11 9 4
E % Completed 92% 92% 87% 85% 60% 36%




Ms. Schwartz said Mr. Bartlett shows her Committee at 36% and the meeting for the warranty extension
for the elevator has been completed. The demolition delay ordinance has been going on for years and asked to be
changed out to a year from now. She said she only has four things remaining in her committee. Mr. Bartlett said this
was through the end of April 2019. Mayor Policastro said this is not to put anyone down but more for informational
purposes only. Mr. Bartlett said if we need to move them from one committee to another that is fine — we just need
to get them to the right place.

Ms. Palazzolo said she totally forgot Mr. Bartlett was going to discuss this. After looking at the dates in
almost everyone’s committee many are way past the due date. She suggested everyone send updated target dates to
Mrs. Van Pelt. Mrs. Van Pelt said she has only gotten target dates from Ms. Schwartz and Mrs. Graves. Mr. Bartlett
said the target date for the website will be October 2019.

The meeting adjourned at 7:25 p.m.

Mayor Dan Policastro

Fiscal Officer Anthony Borgerding



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
FISCAL OFFICER'S REPORT
MAY 31, 2019

FUND BAL.1-1-19 MO. RECEIPTS YTD RECEIPTS MO. DISBMNT YTD DISBMNT  END. BAL.
General - 101 1,096,481 240,119 1,802,266 261,256 1,377,976 1,520,770
Street Improv. - 201 25,815 10,207 48,554 2,352 46,870 27,498
State Highway - 202 7,756 772 3,686 1,291 4,142 7,300
Drug Rel. Pol. Fines - 208 35 0 0 0 0 35
Alc. Educ. & Enf. - 213 33,138 695 8,438 0 21,026 20,550
Court Computer - 214 3,711 790 3,005 140 5,955 761
MariElders - 280 1,000 2,721 32,901 0 29,417 4,484
Paramedic 295 19,437 15,246 147,227 39,586 214,188 (47,524)
Perm. Improv. - 403 267,898 16,579 205,279 115,027 394,203 78,974
Health Insur. - 707 2,056 40 199 45 290 1,965
Building Fee - 708 0 0 0 0 0 0
Bloch Trust - 714 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ann Buntin Becker Park 3,452 0 0 0 0 3,452
Street Restor. - 804 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total All Funds 1,460,778 287,167 2,251,554 419,696 2,094,066 1,618,266

INVESTMENTS ** Bank Reconciliation
FUND INSTITUTION DETAILS AMOUNT Maturity interest
101.201,295
,403 PNC-CD 12 MOS 250,000 Bank Balance 1,413,970
Petty Cash funds(3) 225
+ Deposits in Transit ¢ 372
Paypal Retained Balance 100
LIABILITIES Plus: Investments ** 250,000
INSTITUTION DETAILS AMOUNT Maturity
BOND Addition 450,000 2024 Less: Checks Outstanding (46,401
STATE OF OHIO  CTO7U Paving 39,512
STATE OF OHIO Paving Loan TREASURY BALANCE 1,618,266

— L




G jo T 98ed

9v6'6TZ'y  0s§'99t'v svz'os9y | | 18zerza . E0EBLIT 0'c  wssistt | swlol . -

0 (0008v8) (000"00%) 0 0 (eve'ser) 0 sajuow ues3/ueo| uorppe SuIpjing $S37 £0v ANNA

0% 0$ 0% 0s 0$ 0% 0% ¥08 ANN4 NOILYHO1S3Y 1334LS

0% 0% 0$ 0% 0% 0% 0% STZ ANN4 NY¥Vd ¥3NI39 NILNNE NNV (Q3LvD3¥d3q)

0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0% 0% ¥TZ ANN4 1SNYL HDO18 @3441V (A31vd3Iddia)

0% 0% JASHS 0$ 0s 0$ 0s 80 ANNH 334 SAYVYANYLS DNIQTINg

6795 L€9S £0S$ 86T$ s 681$ 66T$ £04 ANN4 YYD HLTVIH

EYSETYS TTL'€ST'TS €5T'864$ 0% 901°8LT$ 680'T9€$ 642'S0TS$ IV1018NS €07 ANNA INIWIAOYJINI ININVINYI

0% 0$ 0$ 0% 0% 0% 0% 11 3nss1 (Q3LvI3ud3aq)

0% 0% 0$ 0% 0$ 0% 0s v1018NS ¥0€ ANN4(Q3LyIIYdia)

0s 0s 0s 0s 0s 0s 0$ Iv1018NS €0€ ANN4 (A31vI3Yd3q)

996'68¢$ 819'S8T$ 0S8°L6TS TEV'0TS 066'£T1$ 81It'65TS LTULYTS IVLOLENS S6T ANN4 JIQINVHYd

0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0$ 0% VL0LENS 067 ANN4 (a3LvYDI¥daq)

L0L19$ 986'19% LLL'D9S 0% STE'6TS S66'9€S 106°C€S$ 1VLOLENS 08T ANN4 SHIATINYIN

97S'v$ LTS'VS 78€'9$ SHSTS 685TS 8€6'TS S00°€$ T ANN4 Y3LNdINOD L¥YNOD SHOAYIN

9Sb'9TS 1ST'ETS £81°0T$ £8V'VS LEV'ES 6VL'8% 8EV'8S IVLOLENS €TT ANNA INIWIDYO4INT 8 3 TOHODTY

09% 0$ €5$ 0$ 0s €59 0s V.LOLENS 80T ANN4 SINI4 32110d A31V13Y ONY¥A

0$ 0s 0s 0% 0s 0$ 0s SANVINYVd

89€'8S 0Tr'6s 79¢'65 91T 186'C$ ¥86'7$ 989'c$ IV10LENS TOZ ANNA AYMHDIH 3LVLS

ST6'TTTS S89'€TTS 758°TTTS 9TEVSS L60'6€$ SLT'6E$ $SS'8YS VL0LENS TOZ ANNA ININIAOYINL 1IFHLS

[9L'TOE'ES  9S9'T9V'ES S9Y'6CL'ES TTS'SET'TS 9€9'S67'TS €TY'0SSTS 997'708'T$ v1018NS TOT ANN4 TvYINID

51di9ay giA  sydisosy ala  sydivoay al - 51di19o9y alA ) sidigasy giA  sidisoay giA e o - rmsesenieiyondidaseg - i HUNodOY
o10e . e 8oz 6102 . -
e jind. desp qind ldy  udy

140d34 INNIATY INOWNIHVIA 40 IDVTIIA



G jo g 98ed

0Ty’ €L8'L 6/9'TT 568 0LL SS0'T SEET SINN3L OESTH'0STTOT
0S0'T SL8 143 0sT 0s€ 0sT SLE ONILYIDI440 IOVINHYIN 6TSTH 0ST TOT
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SIOVNVYA 8TSTY0STI0T
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SNOISSIWINOD ANOHd  LTISTY'0ST'TO0T
LES'ET vTsy 611 LSE'ET 0 8t9 06€ ‘d3Q LHOIN ‘SYINDILS - HSYHL 9TSTH 0ST'TOT
£06°08 000°06 00006 9vT'ET SSL'ET 000°C€ 0009t SYINDILS - HSYHL STSTHOST'TOT
146'S6 6bv'L6 v61'66 8L0°€ 979t 08ty 0s $334 - HSYYL YISTYOST'TOT
75581 €919 TET'ET 089 869 8909 L6L'6T NOILJ3LOYd ID10d TVIDIdS ZISTY'0ST'TOT
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NOI1D3LOYd IYI4 TVIDIdS TISTH 0ST TOT
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S1¥0d3Y IN3IAIDIY OT1STH 0ST'TOT
18 0 0 STE 0 0 0 SNNY Y4 ZTSOY"0ST TOT
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NITY SIDIAYIS IONVINGNY TTSOY 0ST TOT
w 0 0 w 0 0 0 YIHSY14 AVOY IWVIWN  £STOV'0ST TOT
0£0'8 SY8'E S8E'Y 09€'C 08t'T 008 S8’ SINILI SNOIYVA 40 SITVS  TSTOY'0STTOT
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 I9VANNOI6TSIY S0000°0ST TOT
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SINVYO ALVIS ¥Z¥T¥ OovT 10T
€699 9€T'ET 1056 0 90L'9 0 0811 JAILNIDONI ONITIADTY - HSYHL 6¥T0V 0T TOT
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SNOILNLILSNI VIDNVNI4  T62TH 02T T0T
0zE's 06T 0 €66'T 61T'T 0 0 (69 ANNH) SANNA "LAOD T¥D01 CITTY 0TI TOT
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (41S) SANN4 "LAOD 1¥201 0TZTY0ZT'T0T
0 0 SLT'ST 0 0 SST'T 99€VT (8T0Z Mau) 30170d SW3I MOVET110Y 31V1SI T¥IH 0€TOV'0CT 10T
80€'8T 6€7'6T LLE'LT €6ty [41%] 759y 0ST'L XYL13LOH 6ZT0v°0ZT 10T
I5T'6€ 079'6€ 791'8¢ 0 0 96t°1T 78591 MIVET10Y - DOTIV XVL "dO¥d 8ZTOV 07T 10T
€SE'9Y 08891 vvE'sy 0 LLLYT TVt TL¥°0T (4v4917) SANNA "IAOD T¥D01 LTI0F'0ZT'T0T
Tze's 60€E'y LTEY S90'T 0 €S 81 SLINY3d HONOIT STTOY'0ZT TOT
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 XVL 3L1IYVYOID €TTOY 0TI I0T
(88LTT) 0 0 0 0 0 0 XYL 31VIS3 ZZTOP 0TI 10T
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SNOILNLILSNI TYIONYNI4  T6ZTH0TT 10T
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (415) SANNA "LAOD VD01 OTTIH 0TI I0T
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $334 4SN - XYL SONINYYI THITHOTT 10T
€0LVYT'T 1T9'9TH'T PI8'EEE'T 64%'000'T 9S¥'LL6 ¥58'800'T 0S6°STC'T XVL SONINYYI 0TIV 0TI 10T
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NOILNEIYLSIA SSIDXKT AUVYEIT LTTTYOTT'TOT
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 JAILNIONI ONITIADIY - HSYHL 6¥T0F 0TT TOT
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 XVLI3ILOH 6ZT0Y0TT 10T
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (4v¥97) SANNH "LAOD T¥D01 LTTOV'0TT'TOL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 XV1 3L1IHVYOID €TTOY 0TT T0T
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 XVL 3LVISI TTZTOY'0TT 10T
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 XVL NOISSINAY STTOF 01T T0T
0 0 0927'SOE 0 0 18L'SLT 09€'6ST (8T0Z M3u) 30110d SN XYL ILY1ST T¥IY €TI0V 0TI T0T
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (319I9NVL) XVL 'dOYd TYNOSYId ZITOY'0TT'TOT
19v'TTE SSO'VIE $908S€ 0 Pv€e‘99T 991402 6€6'€8T XVL 31VIS3 VI TTTOY0TT'TOT
s1di9o9y LA sidieoay alA  sydiosy gl | | sidisosy giA sydioey aliA  sidisosM iAo sidiodoy dUA Fwhienieeuondiosag . uNoooy
910t oz swz | | o0z L102 ~ 810C _610C ,
1eap jind deapqing  Jedp|nd |idy judy _ judy llady

140d34 INNIATY INOWIIMVIN 40 IDVTTIA




G jo g aded

09 0 €S 0 0 €S 0 1vL018NS 80Z ANNA SANI4 3D110d GILV13H ONYA
09 0 €5 0 0 €S 0 dN0D 1HNOD SHOAVIN - SINIH 1HNOD CT9TH 09T'80¢
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 d31Y134¥ 5NYA-SA00D A31VISIANOD  ¥000 091 80T
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 @31v134 9NY¥A - SINI4 0000+°09T°80C
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SANVIIYVd 1810 08T v0T
89¢€‘g (ira A 79€6 9LLT 186°C ¥86°C 989°€ 1vL10L8NS 20Z ANNA AVMHOIH 31V1S
¥68Y 9sZ's ue's 08€T 9/9'T 00LT 560'C SAVMHDIH - XYL SYD 9710 02T°20¢
vLY'E oty 160y 96€T P0ET ¥87'1T 165T H (JAISSINYIA)-XVL I1DIHIA HOLOW ¥TT0V'0TT 70T
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SAVMHDIH - XYL 31DIHIA YOLOW ¥TTI0b 0TI T0C
ST6°CCT S89°€TT 75871 9ZEvS L60'6E SLT'6E vSS‘8y TVY10.L8NS TOZ ANNA LNJWINOYCINI 133YLS
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LNIWLSIANI TOZ NO G,03Y 1SFHIINI T8I0 08T T0C
wov9 £78'19 £10S9 0TL0T 79'0¢ 0£460T L€8'ST S133Y1S - XVLSYD 9ZTOY 07T 10T
£88'8S 79885 vE8LS 919°€€ STH'8tT S0Z'8T 91L'T¢ (JAISSINY3d) - XYL ITOIHIA YOLOW  +ZTOY 0ZT°T0T
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S13341S - XVL I1DIHIA YHOLOW #ZTOV 01T’ 10T
L9LTOE'E 959‘T9v’€E S9v‘6TLE TTS'SET'T 9£9'562‘T €TY0SS'T 9922081 1v.1018NS TOT ANNd TYY¥3INID
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 IDNVAQY T6T0%°06T°TOT
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 431HD 3414 HO4 VI3 - "aNIFY TE8TY 08T T0T
£9Tv0T £05'88 17596 ¥67TE 815'S€E 891°8T $87°01 SLNIWISHNENITY ANY SANNIY 068TH 08T 10T
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ANN4 AYYNOILIYDSIA SHOAVIN  STSTH 08T TOT
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NIWLSIANI HLIM GINIVLIY L1STHILNI Z8TTY 08T 10T
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4SN XV.L SONINYY3 68T0¥°08T TOT
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¥D01S 40 3T¥S NO NIVD  #8T0%°08T'T0T
€89°0T LY6'S 8669 9sL'S [T6 4 80V SNOILYNOQ €8TO0¥'081'TOT
0 0 99t'e 0 0 ETCT 0 1S3YIINI Z8T0Y 08T 'T0T
€EV'9S 99.°0L 6Tty 890vT LOT'6 €19'vT 905°€ SLINY3d ONIQTING TZ9TY 09T 10T
858'/8 90606 198 8v8'8¢C 8€G'SE 6LE0E S08'TE S3INI4 LYNOD TT9TH'09T° 10T
ST0'Y 86€°E 0L9'€ €857 TUET 9T 666T $1S0D 1¥N0D TTI9THY'09T°10T
569 005 068 SLT 0SE [0)944 0 S3YNLIFIHO4 ANOE LHNOD 0T9TH 09T TOT
V9TV SeT'LE v€L8E 9v9°0T 1€9'6 796'8 S8t S3ISNIDIT T9TOP 09T TOT
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 pa1edaidap IATY 1D3rOUd NOISNVAX3 Da1d INNIN 9ESTH 0ST TOT
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 T10YAVd LNIATDIIS-TVSHNAWIFY  SESTH 0ST'TOT
1444 an4 08T 0 0 0 0 XYL NOISSIONOD 100d  #ESTH'0ST'TOT
LS6°0T ¥9t°0T L£8'8 0 0 0 0 NOISSIONOD 100d  TESTHOST'TOT
LY1'06 €75'98 8/T7'S8 0 0 0 PEEVT 5334 100d TESTY0STT0T
s3d1999Y dlA  Si1digoay glA  s1disoay glA §1diaoay diA sidisosy qlA  s1d19o9y dIA s1di9day AIA fria iy o diasa “HHUA0I9Y
910z L10z 810z 910z e nibe 610z .
Jespfind 1BDA || 1894 |14 udy dy judy udy

140434 3NNIATY INOWIIHVIN 40 IDVTTIA




GJoy aged

0 0 0 0 0 (] 0 11 anssi (aaLvo3aydaa) YI0r'0ZT IOV
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1vL018NS v0E ANN4(a3Lvd3udaa)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (INNIAIY) NI YIISNVYL T6TOY €0L ¥OE
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¥i4) LNINIYILIY 1930 - SHIASNVHL T6TOV 06T vOE
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (3414) 3LON "AJY ANOE DILNY YZLIV 0LT ¥OE
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1v1019NS €£0€ ANN (Q31vYI3¥d3q)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (69) LNINIHILIY 1930 - SYFISNVYL T6TOL 06T €0E
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (69) ILON "AJY ANOS JIINY €TLIY 0LT €0€E
99668¢ 8£9'S8¢ 058°£6€ (A3 4114 066LTT STY'6ST LTULYT 1v1019NS S6Z ANNH JITINVHYd
0 Yov'T 0 0 Yov'T 0 0 SINIWISHNANITY ANV SONN43IY 068TH 08T S6T
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1SIYIINI 78TOV 08T S6T
Y€9'SL Sh'89 8VL'SL TEY'0T Twe'st VEL'TE 8E9°EE ININISYNEINITY STDIAYIS IDNVINGNY  TTSOP 0ST S6C
66v'7T 19L'vT ¥19'1C 0 0 88€TT €6£'6 Yeqjoy xel "doid 8ZTOV 0TI S6C
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 MOVETION XV1 34 STIO0Y 0TI S6¢
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (3791DNVL) XVL 'dO¥d TYNOSH3d ZTIOV'0TT'S6C
7€8'681 890161 68700 0 YrT'10T 967'STT 961407 XV131V1S3 1v3¥ TITOv 0TI S6T
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1v1019NS 062 ANN (a31Y)3¥d3a)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 INIWLSIANI 062 NO 0,034 1SIHILNI T8TOL 08T 06T
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AIVETION - D071V XVL 'dOdd 8CTOH'0C1°06¢C
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AININIAOYNI ‘WY¥Id 6ETOV0TT 06T
LOL‘T9 986'19 LLL'Y9 0 STE'6C S66'9E 106Z€ 1v1019NS 08Z ANNA SYIATIHIYIN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SLNIWISYNENITY ANV SONN4FY  068TH 081'08¢C
€099 v£9'9 €509 0 0 6E€°E 12L'T YOVETIOY - DOTIV XVL 'dO¥d 8ZTOY 0ZT 08¢
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (SY3QT3IYVYIN) NOILYIYIIFY ESTOY0TT 08¢
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (31919NVL) XV1 "dO¥d TYNOSHId ZTTOP 0TT 08T
¥OT'sS TIESS ¥TL8S 0 STE'6T 959'€E 181°0€ XV131V1S3 vy TITOv 0TI 08T
9TS'y LTSy 78€'9 SYS‘T 68S'T 8€6'T S00‘E ¥1Z ANN4 431NdINOD LYNOI SHOAVIN PI9TY 09T VI
9591 IST'ET 1810 €8y LEV'E 6vL'8 8EY's 1v10.19NS €17 ANN4 LNINIJDHO4N3 '8 a3 TOHOITV
95’91 TGT'ET £[81°0C €8’y LEY'E 6vL'8 8EV'8 ININIOYOINT ANV "A3 TOHODTV ¥T9TH 09T ETT
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 YOL1IaNY 3LV1S WO¥4 5334 INd ¥TI9TH 0TT €12
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1¥N02 "ALD 'WVH WOY4 S334 INd  ¥T9TH OTT €1¢
mun_muum aiA mum_mudx dlA mun_wuuz n_r_.,>@ | : wun_uuum Q.,.; G ,mum_wuuz alA mun_uumx aiA mu,&wumm ala .. .J..._..”..ﬁ..,........:::c_ﬁ_m‘_umwa :..:.:.a::on..o<
90z [10C 8107 910z L10¢ 810z . eT02 -
Je9p |Ind deap g 1e9A (N4 dy judy. lidy 1ady

140d34¥ INNIATY INOWIIHVIN 40 IOVTTIA




G Jo g asded

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08 ANN4 NOILYHO1S3Y 13341S $Z9TH'091'108
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 STZ ANN4 MY¥Yd Y034 NILNNG NNV (Q31v234daa)  €8T0v°08T'STL
0 (] 0 0 0 0 0 ¥T£ ANN4 1SNY¥L HOO19 a3¥4TV (3LvII¥d3q) €8T0V'08T'VIL
0 0 LSS 0 0 0 0 80, ANN4 334 SGYVYANV.LS DNIQTING 19T 091°80L
629 L£9 L0S 861 A4 681 661 £0£ ANN4 FYVYI HLTVIH 6810°08T'LOL
EVSETY TIL'EST'T £52'86L 0 901'8LT 68019€ 6L2'S0T 1vL018NS €0v ANN4 LNIWIAOUIINI ININVINYID

0 000'8Y8 0 0 0 ¥09'L6 0 (Aluo £T0Z) SG33D04d NVO1 9d18 INNW  60YZS 06T E0F
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 IDNVAQY Z6TOV 06T €0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 INIWIAOYJWI TVLIVD - SYTISNVHL T6TOV 06T E0Y
£YY'8E 0€9'8T SS9 0 0 (47 €LY'E SININISYNGINITY ANV SONN4TY 068TH 08T €0V
0 0 £09Y 0 0 vov STET AOYJI N¥3d 1SIWIINI 78TOV 08T €0V
0 0 000°00¥ 0 0 ovL'LE 0 (8T0T M3u) SANNS INVHO rO¥d ¥IINID TVHNLIND 60vTS 0TI €0V
[ advig 08807 S/8'9¢ 0 0 £St°0T 6/5°9T ADVETI0YH XVL ALYIdOUd 8ZTOV'0CT €0V
o 0 0 0 0 0 0 (31919NVL) XYL "dOYd TYNOSY¥Id ¢TITOV0TT €0V
759'vEE 10Z'9¢€ 9TT'9SE 0 90T'8LT 09v'+0C 706°€8T XV1 3LV1S3I VI TITOY 0TI €0F
s1d190sY g1A  sidisoay alA - 51d1999Y4 ALA sydi@day qi 5101999y 1A sydiaoay aiA wsdienciyoldigaseg - Hrriunoday

910C L10¢ . otoe L0t 810z 6107 .
1ea g deap qing |dy . udy - ludy llady

140d34 INNIATY INOW3IIEVIN 40 IOVTTIA



GJo T a8ed

080°0T 68T'ET S9EVT y9T'Té 6v8$ 00S'ST$

169'6 68T°EL TSEVT [Z1813 6v8$ 000'ST$ NOILYIYDIY- ¥3IHLO
0 0 0 0$ 0$ 0$ NOLLYI¥D3¥- IINVYNSNI
0 0 0 03 0$ 0$ - S31DIHIA/JIND3 40 LNIVIN/YIVdIY
0 0 0 0$ 0$ 0$ ¥I3Y- SIDIAYIS TYNLOVHINOD ¥3HLO
0 0 0 0$ 0% 0% 3¥- IVINIY INININDI IVNLIVHINOD
0 0 0 0% 0$ 0% 34-"LNIVIN LININGINDI TYNLOVHINOD
88€ T 143 0$ 0% 00S$ NOILY3¥D3¥- SLI4INIE ¥YIHLO
0 0 0 0% 0% 0$ NOILYIY¥D3Y- 3D HLIVIH
0 0 0 0$ 0$ 0$ NOILYIYOIY- SY3d
0 0 0 0$ 0$ 0$ NOILYIHIIY- SAUVIVS
0z6'8 Lv's S6T'TT TLE'SS TLE'SS 000'ZT$ 10 HLTY3H ALD OL INJWAYd - HIHLO
0 0 0 0$ 0$ 0$

0 0 0 0% 0$ 0$ S114IN3E YIHIO
0 0 0 0% 0$ 0$ sy3d
0 0 0 0$ 0% 0$ SINYVIVS
LIV'6LY 08L'9vy LLS'86V €SLT8 €00°LT$ 000'8Lv$

6vL'vT 001'LT TL0'SE S8Y'TTS 505$ 000'62$ JY14- YIHLO
0 0 0 0% 0$ 0% 3Y14- IINVHNSNI
887’8 7568 v87'8 898$ 0$ 000°0T$ - STIDIHIA/JIND3I 30 INIVIN/YIVdIY
SS0'E €T0°E TLE'E 966$ 952$ 000'v$ 3414- 110 ANV INITOSYD
L8Y'T €857 91T YOv'TS ST$ 005'2$ 3Y14- $317ddNS 301440
S6E'T S60°€ 08¢’ SYES 0$ 00S'€$ 3Y14- SIDIAYIS IYNLIVYLINOD ¥IHLO
9rT'T Sv6'T 896'T 000'T$ 00S$ 00S'Z$ Yi4- $334 YIHOLVCSIQ IYNLOVHINOD
0 0 0 0$ 0% 0$ 14- TVAN3Y INIWCINDI IVNLOVHINOD
osy 0 4} 0% 0$ 0% 13- "LNIVIN LNIINKIND3 TYNLIVYLINOD
0 0 0 0$ 0$ 00S$ 3Y14- NOLLYLYOdSNVYL 8 TIAVYL
8£9°0T YESOT SEG'ET €879 0$ 000°€T$ 3Y14- SLI4INIE ¥IHLO
619'L 016°L 0908 EVY'ES T€9% 000°0T$ 2Y14- YYD HIVIH
7881 956'8T L65'TT €88'L$ ov8'1$ 000°€T$ 3Y14- NOISN3d 3414 8 30110d
0 0 0 0s 0$ 03 ER[ERSER]
899'66€ €69'79€ Y6LT6E LY0'YSS$ 9ST'ETS 000°08€$ 3Y14- STAYVIVS
L9Y'SLTY 119'SST'T 786'V8E'T TY'ySys 989v1T$ 000°0LE‘T$

085'LT (I Z4%44 986'67 819'11$ S08'ES 000'2€$ 301104 - ¥3HLO
0 0 0 0s 0$ 0$ 30110d - IINVYNSNI
7€0'8 11°868'L1 096°0C 186'€$ ST6% 000°€2$ - ST1DIHIA/HINDI 40 LNIVW/YIV4IY
988'ST 66'799'9T SPS'LT 895'v$ 0€T'T$ 000'02$ 321704 - 710 ANV ININOSYD
L8S'E 08'166'% 9TY'y 9€6'TS 150'T$ 005°9$ 32104 - 531ddNS 301440
0ZE'T OEE 0 0$ 0$ 0007$ 10d - S3JIAY3S TYNLOVYLINOD ¥IHLO
L1081 00°0¥8°ZT SOE'ET 088'9$ ovr'es 000'ST$ 0d - S334 ¥IHOLVdSIA TYNLIVYLINOD
0 0 0 0$ 0$ 0$ d - IVANIY LNIWAINDI TYNLIVHINOD
0 0 0 0$ 0$ 0$ d- "INIVIA LNIWJIND3 TYNLOVYLINOD
0 SETIT 1€ 03 0% 00s$ 30110d - NOILYLYOJSNYYL '8 TIAVYEL
¥80°9T 8L'€EST'TT 1T9'L€ 919$ 0$ 000'0Z$ 30M0d - SLI3INIE ¥IHLO
¥15'60T L8'6YL'STT 6TLLIT 6TH'1SS 685'6% 000'€2T$ 301104 - 3YYI HLIVIH
8TT'6€T 9T'656TYT LTY'SST $89'85$ vTS'TTS 000'85T$ 30110d - NOISN3d 3414 '8 30110d
9£9'ST ¥7°060'8T 1v8'91 yTy'ss 0ET'TS 0000Z$ 301104 - S¥3d
T19'0€8 10'869'TL8 ST6'0L6 STE'60€S 168'08% 000'056% 301104 - SIYVIVS

TOE'TOT |e3oagns
60v¢S'TOE'TOT
SOvTS'TOE'TO0T
€E0VZS'TOE'TOT
60€CS'TOE'TOT
70€TSTOE'TOT
TOETS'TOE'TOT
6ZTZS'TOE'TOT
ECTLS'TOE'TOT
TZITS'TOE'TO0T
TTTZS'TOE'TOT

60v7S° 10T 10T

TIT'T0T [er0Igns
6CTCSTITIOT
TITLSTIT'TO0T
TTTISTITTOT

T0T°10T [eoagns
60¥7S'C0T'T0T
S0vTS'Z0T' 10T
€0vTSZ0T'T0T
20vTS'T0T'T0T
10v¢S 70T T0T
60€7S°C0T'T0T
POETS'TOT'T0T
C0€TS'T0T'T0T
TOETSZ0T'TO0T
T0TTS'T0T'T0T
6C1¢S70T'T0T
€¢175°70T'T0T
TTTLS'T0T'T0T
T21TSC0T'T0T
TTTZS 0T’ 10T

TOT'T0T [e30Iqns
60v¢S'TOT'TOT
SObTS'TOT'T0T
€E0VZS'TOT'TOT
T0vCSTOT'T0T
TOYZS'TOT'T0T
60ETS'TOT'TOT
Y0ECSTOT'T0T
C0ETS'TOT'TOT
TOEZS'TOT'TOT
T07TS T0T'I0T
6CTZS'TOT' 10T
€TTTS'TOT'TOT
TS TOT'T0T
TZIZS'TOT'TO0T
TITLS'TOT'TOT

140d3Y ISNIdX3 INOWIIVIN 40 3DVTIIA



Gjozaded

96L'v1 68'ST 88261 We'ss TET'TS 000°6T$ 109°T0T [e30Nqns
0 0 0 0$ 0$ 005$ 434 '8 IDNVYNILNIVIA 13FYLS - ¥IHLO 60vZS'T09'T0T
0 0 0 0$ 03 0s$ YLS - SIDIAYIS TYNLIVYINOD ¥IHLO 60€ZS'T09°10T
0 0 0 0$ 0$ 03 13341S - NOILYIHOJSNVYL '8 TIAVYHL 10725'109'T0T
S6L SO€E £56 8$ 0$ 000'T$ VNILNIVIN 13341 - SLIIINIE ¥IHLO 62125°109°T0T
$06'T 906'T 42 &4 ¥99% LSTS 005'2$ Vd34 '3 IDNVNILNIVIA 133HLS - S¥3d 1ZTZS°T09'10T
960'TT LT9'ET STT'9T 0L5'v$ SL6$ 000'STS 8 IDNVNILNIVIA 133HLS - STUVIVS TT1ZS°T09°10T
78v'09¢Z ST8'6TE 1YS'66T 068°00T$ £22'52$ 000'S0E$ 10S°T0T [e101gNS
YLD 6EL'S L61'T 899's/$ €22'sT$ 000's$ 10 NV NOILD3TI0D 3SN43Y - Y3HLO 60¥S'T0S TOT
0 0 0 0$ 0$ 0$ 434 - SIDIAYIS TYNLOVYLINOD ¥IHLO 60€25°T05°T0T
SEL8ST LLE'VTE 6EL'TOE 4414 0$ 000°00€$ ¥ - NOILDITIOD HSYYHL TYNIDOVYINOD €0£7S°T0S 10T
ESY'LL ¥19'L8 STY'66 0ze'0z$ 8TI'v$ 000'96% Z0b°10T R103gNS
096°S vSb'L 7159 T56'€$ £09% 005's$ 34SNI ONIQTING '8 ONISNOH - ¥IHLO 60v7S°Z0Y 10T
0€6 0 0 0$ 0$ 00s$ 7IN€ 8 ONISNOH - S31ddNS 31440 10vZS°Z0Y 10T
S8 099'T €8Y'T €S8°T$ 0s$ 0sL'T$ NOH - S3JIAYIS TYNLIVYINOD ¥3IHLO 60€Z5'T0Y'TOT
0 0 0 0$ 0$ 0sT$ NISNOH - NOILY1HOJSNVYL '8 TIAVYHL 10Z2S°70Y 10T
6TY'T 66€ 079t 9% 0$ 000°€$ Q1ing '8 ONISNOH - SLI4INIE YIHLO 6217570 10T
0 0 0 0$ 0$ 0$ ONIG1INE 8 DNISNOH - 34YI HLTVAH €TTTS'T0V'T0T
686'8 S87'6 9896 orTTs €EVS 000°0T$ 23dSNI DNIQTING 8 DNISNOH - S¥3d 1212570V 10T
658'85 918'89 yIT'8L 89€'TTS T60'€$ 000'sL$ NI DNIGTING '8 ONISNOH - SIWVIVS TTTZS'T0V 10T
0 0 0 o0$ 0$ 0$ Z NV DNINNY1d ALINNWINOD - ¥IHLO 60YZS°TOY'TOT
€8E°9TT 65971 850°0VT 81S'L$ (37437 000°£ZT$ €0E'T0T [e301qNS
0SE'vY €6'8ES'LY €TV'6S 0LL'€$ 0ZE'T$ 00S'EVS 100d WIMS- ¥3HLO 6075 E0€ TOT
0 0 0 0$ 0$ 0$ 700d WIMS- IINVHNSNI SOVZS €0€ 10T
0 0 0 0$ 0$ 0$ - $312IH3IA/INDI 40 LNIVIN/YIVAIY €0VZS E0E'TOT
ST 0 0 0$ 0$ 0s$ 1004 WIMS- $311ddNS 301440 T0bZS E0E 10T
0 0 0 0s$ 0$ 0sz$ WIMS- SIDIAYIS TYNLIVHINOD ¥IHLO 60£ZS €0€ 10T
0 0 0 0$ 0$ 0s$ MS-TVANIY LNINAINDI TYNLIVYLNOD 70€7S"€0€°T0T
0 0 0 0$ 03 0% MS- “LNIVIAN LNICIND3 TYNLIVEINOD TOETS€0€'T0T
€9 S08'T T6T's Lr$ 0$ 000°€$ 700d WIMS- SLI4IN38 ¥IHLO 67TZS €0€'T0T
1/8'8 9LY'6 s18'8 60T$ 60T$ 000°0T$ 100d NIMS- S¥3d TZIZS €0E 10T
¥89'29 YLL'L9 875'99 T65'€$ ¥8Z'1$ 000'0£$ 100d WIMS- SII¥VIVS TTTZS €0€ 10T
vE8'TSS £79'209 v6'859 8SL'Y0T$ L1LTs$ 000'ET9% ZOE'TOT [e3oIqnS
yTY'se Y0E'6S 95L'8Y 0$ 03$ 000'05$ uonesynneag 1g Suidesspuey 0ZvTST0E° 10T
509°0L £0L'66 TI6'9TT 966°LYS ove'0T$ 000°08$ IDNVNILNIVIA N¥Vd- ¥IHLO 60%2S'Z0€ 10T
0 0 0 0% 03 0$ JDONVNILNIVIN ¥¥Vd- IINVYNSNI SO¥ZS'T0E 10T
8L ¥Z5'6 955°ZT €915$ €0L'T$ 000°€T$ - S31DIHIA/AINDI 40 LNIVN/YIVAIY €0bZ5°Z0€'T0T
8SE'L 618'8 14841 €L0'V$ ¥89% 000'€T$ NVNILNIVIA X¥Vd- 110 ANV INIOSYD T0vTS TOE TOT
414 TvE 18 (2453 245 00S'T$ ONVYNILNIVIA Y¥Vd- S31ddNS 301440 10vZS'Z0€ 10T
8S0°TT ¥v0'6 019’6 865$ 865$ 000'TT$ MYVd- SIDIAYIS TYNLOVHINOD ¥IHLO 60€ZS°Z0E'T0T
0 0 0 0$ 0$ 0$ TVANIY INIALINDI TYNLIVYLINOD T0ETSTOETOT
S9E‘9Y 6YELY S65TY 6v2's$ 0$ 000°st$ IDINYIS NMVT TOEZS TOE TOT
8001 988 9ST'T 899$ osv$ 005'T$ VIA Y4Vd- NOILYLYOJSNVYHL '8 TIAVYHL 1022S°20€'10T
895y STZ'L 0SL'1T 20T$ 0$ 000°2$ JONVNILNIVIN ¥¥Vd- SLIHINIE ¥3IHLO 621750101
959'68 81578 TSE'T6 8EO'EVS S96°L$ 000'Z6$ JINVNILNIVIN N¥Vd- IHYD HLTVIH €TTTS'T0E TOT
STL'EE 995'T€ TO€E'LE 6L9'ETS 9LL'T$ 000°LES JDONVNILNIVIN ¥¥Vd- SH3d TTTZS'20€°T0T
590°SYT SSE‘SPT 8YE'SLT 0£6'€8% 8L0'81% 000'292$ JONVNILNIVIA ¥Y¥Vd- SIHVIVS 1112520101

LTS

suadxg 1d u

| uonduss

140d3Y ISNIXT INOWIIHYIN 40 I9VTTIA



GJogaded

(2% 0ET'8 0 0$ 0$ 000'8$
€06 059z $SOT 1S0'1$ 143 000°Z$
8v9'E 68Y'E 100°L LE9'ES LE9'ES 000°2$
S8E €09 S69°T 19T'T$ 19T'T$ 000'2$
SEE'LL 9E6'EL T6E'88 [44335] 0S6'€$ 000°'68$
€96'LY SLO'TY [ 080°€ETS SL6'ES 000's5$
065'8Z €92°0€ S69'TE 0$ 0$ 005'2€$
0 0 [4} 0$ 0s 0$

0 0 0 0$ 0$ 0$

[4:72 860'T 95€'T wis 18$ 005'T$
0 0 0 0s [ 0$

0 0 0 03 0s$ 0$

0 0 0 0$ 03 03$

0 0 0 0% 90T$- 0$

0 0 0 0$ 0$ 0$
SSL'YST YLT'6LT LY'90E 08Y'v6$ 1SO°ET$ 000'S0€$
yITTT €897 9€ET’0E v0zT'Ts £80°L$- 000'2Z$
0 0 0 0$ 0$ 0s$
3244 6Yv'T 6¥S'T 6€6% 44 0ST'e$
8996 6826 ottt 88L'LS 0$ 005'9$
0 0 0 0$ 0s 05Z$
6L1'99 780°0L 910°LL 856'TT$ 9rY's$ 000's9%
TTT°0€ SOE'TE YL8'TE TOS'ETS y0s't$ 000'S€S
97481 TLo'LT €9Y'6T 5759% 9vs'TS 000°€Z$
6EY'9TT S65TTT €TEYYT S9S'TYS L6T0T$ 000'05T$
89€'8E 18L'VT Y6T'YT (74414 856°LS 005'2T$
8897 Sv9°8T 08L'L 2281 8Sv'LS 000°0T$
0 0 0 0$ 0% [

0 0 0 0$ 0$ 0$

0 0 0 03 0$ 0s$

0 0 0 0$ 0$ 0$

9 0 0 0$ 0$ 0$

SLT orT 181 0$ 0$ 005$
00S'S 7009 €EE9 000'7$ 00S$ 000'L$
991'TT 92Tl S1°01 £99'L$ €9L'1$ 000'vT$
€991 [ZA%4 ot- LLT'YS 8763 005'€$
0501 056 SLE osv$ SL$ 000'T$
0 0 0 0$ 03 0%

0 0 0 0$ 0$ 0s

0 0 0 0$ 0s$ 0$

0 0 0 0$ 0$ 0$
0zT't 8ET'T 0zt €LES £6% 005'T$
EEE'L 0008 £99°8 £99'T$ £99% 000'8$

140d3Y ISNIdXI INOW3IIHVYIN 40 IDVTIIA

$33d4 SHININYXI 3LV1S - ¥IHLO
ONISILYINQY T¥DI1 - ¥IHLIO
334 SYIYL '3 S,.aNV ALNNOD - ¥3H1O0

*23dS SYIYL '8 S,ANY AL - ¥IHIO

ONIQ1ING ANV ANV - Y3IH10
ONIQTINE ANY ANVT - FDNVUNSNI

- SI1DIHIA/AIND3 40 INIVIN/¥IVAIY
a1iNg ANY aNV1 - $311ddNS 301440
NV - S3DIAYIS TYNLOVHLNOD H3IHLO
7 - TVIN3Y INIWJINDI TVNLIVYINOD
7- "LNIVIN INFWIND3 TYNLOVHINOD
137INg ANV ANV - SLIJIN3E ¥3IHLO0
ONIQING ANV ANV - S¥3d

ONIQTING ANV ANV - SAHVIVS

YIYNSYIYL/HYID- ¥IHLO
YIYNSYIHL/NYITI- IDNVENSNI
YIYNSYIYL/NYI1D- SA11ddNS 3D1H440
Y312~ SADIAYIS TYNLOVYLINOD ¥3HLIO
1/5¥312- NOILYLHOdSNYYL '8 TIAVYL
YIYNSYIYL/NYITD- SLI4INIE ¥IHLO
HIUNSYIYL/AYITD - IWVI HLIVIH
YIYNSYIYL/NYITD- S¥ad
HIYNSYIUL/NYITI- SINHVIVS

SIILIALLDY JALLYISIOFT - HIHLO
LLIAILDY 3AILY1SID3T - IDNVHNSNI
IV JALLYISIOIT - S311ddNS 301440
937 - SIDIAYIS TYNLIVHINOD ¥3IHIO
751931 - NOILV.LYOdSNYYL '8 TIAVHL
1OV IAILYISIOFT - SLIHINIE ¥IHLIO0
SILIALLDY IALLYISIODIT - SY3d
JILIALLIY 3AILYISIOFT - SIUVIVS

IAILLYHISININGY ONY YOAVIN - H3IHLO
ONILVIDI440 IDVIYYVYIN

VHISININAY ONY HOAVIA - IONVYNSNI
IINAY ONY YOAVYW - S311ddNS 301440
YOAVIA - NOILYLHOdSNVYL 8 TIAVHL
NINQY ANV YOAVIN - SLI4IN3E ¥3IH10
INILVHLSININGY ANV HOAVIN - SH3d
1VHISININGY ANY HOAVYW - SIIHVIVS

60YTS'80L°T0T

60YZS'L0L'TOT

60Y7S'90L°T0T

60YZS'S0L'T0T

Y0L'T0T [e3oiqns
60v7S'¥0L'T0T
S0vZS¥0L'TO0T
€0VTS'¥0L'TOT
TOYZS'vOL'TOT
60€ECS ¥0L'TOT
C0ETSYOL'TOT
TOELS'VOL'TOT
6CTCS V0L TOT
TTILS'YOL'TOT
TTTZS'P0L'TOT

€0L°T0T [e103qns
60VZS'€E0L'TOT
SOYTS'E0L'TOT
TOVZS'E0L'TOT
60€ZS'E0L'TOT
TOZTS'E0L'TOT
6CTCS E0L'TOT
ECTTS'E0L'TOT
TTITSE0L'TOT
TITCS'E0LTOT

T0L°T0T [e303qns
60v7S°70L'T0T
SO0¥TS'T0L'T0T
TOYZS'T0L'T0T
60€¢SC0LTOT
T077S70L°T0T
67TIS'Z0L'TO0T
Te1es70LT0T
TT1CS'T0L'T0T

TOL°10T [e3019nS
60vZS'T0L'TOT
90vZS'TOL'TOT
SOvZS'T0L'TOT
TOPCS'TOLTOT
10Z¢S'T0L'T0T
67175 TOL'TOT
TZITS'TOL'TOT
TTTZS'TOL'TOT




540y aded

0 0 0 0$ 0$ 0$

sv9 y19 ve9 0zES 0zes 0sL$
99 voT S9T 16$ 16$ 0sz$
129'8S 000°'s9 SY0°29 000'62$ 000'62$ 000'99$
018'C 86€'8 78€°07 S18's$ 08s$ 000°0T$
668'S 98€'0T LEE'EE 920'1Z$ 97s$ 000°0v$
668'S 98€'0T L6E'EE 970'1¢$ 975$ 000°0%$
0 0 0 0$ 0$ [

0 0 0 0$ 0$ 0$

0 0 0 0% 0% 03

0 0 0 0s 0% 0%

0 0 8L 0$ 0$ 000'1$
0 0 0 0$ 0$ 0$

0 0 8L 0$ 0$ 000'T$
0 0 0 0$ 0$ 0%

0 0 0 0$ 0$ 0$
STO'LT sl vS8'L 158°2$ STES 000'sT$
0 0 0 0$ 0$ 0$
98€'6TT wr' 899'10T 8IS'vY$ TSY'6$ 000°SYT$
0 00s- 8LY'YS- 0$ 0$ 0$
00€'T ozL vL8'y 00L'T$ 00L'T$ 000'v$
8TI'L0T Y9v'8YT LLL'6ET 125's8$ 088'9%$ 000°£22$
(74433 [7E41] LY6'S9 v08'81$ 888'71$ 000°05$
T6LTT 0058 L00°0T 1S6'€$ 0ST$ 000'TT$
0 0 0 0% 0$ 0$

] 0 0 03 0$ 0s$
9171 €6L'T S00'T 12443 091$ 000'T$
LIB'ET L¥8'0T LoL'L LT5'€$ 00€$ 000°01$
610'T TEO0'T 896'T 8TE$ 87€$ 000'2$
590'C 18L°C TE9Y 8L$ 0$ 000'e$
65L'ST 0s8'sT 7z8'st SSE0TS 995'T$ 000'LT$
758'vT S8E'ST 8EL'ST 979's$ STE'TS 000'91$
98t'90T 900°0TT 1S6°9TT 6ET'TYS €91'6$ 000'STTS
895'TT ¥6v°0T L6T'ET Tsv'9$ 0SE'T$ 000'€Z$
08T'TT obt'0T 0ET'ET ost'9$ 0SE'TS 0sL'TT$
0 0 0 03 0$ 0s$

0 0 0 0$ 0$ 0%

0 ] 0 0$ 0$ 0$

0 0 0 0$ 0$ 0$

88€ ¥S 19 (4] 0$ 058

0 0 0 0$ 0$ 0$

0 0 0 03 0$ 0$

140d3Y ISNIdXI INOWIIHYIN 40 3DVTTIA

anNNd "¥dNI "WY3d

334 SY3YL '8 S,aNV ALNNOD - ¥3H10

*J3dS SYIYL '3 S,ANY ALD - Y3IH1O

NVHYD0YHd NOLLYIHIIY - HIHLO

QNN4 ¥31NdINOD 30110d - ¥3HLO0

AINVYD 30110d - ¥3HLO

AINVYD 301104 - SLI4IN38 ¥IHLO0

ANYY9 30110d - NOISN3d 321104

ANVYYHD 3D110d - S¥3d
AINVYHD 30110d - SIUVIVS

30110d - INI4 ONY¥a
3010d - ¥3H10
30110d - SF¥VIVS

YVd NIVINIVIA ONY 3dINOYd - ¥3HLO

d3Y4 '8 IONVYNILNIVIN L3IYLS - ¥IHIO

JAILVYLISININGY ONY HOAYW - 43IH10

d3Y '3 IONVNILNIVIN LIIULS - YIHIO

3dX3 1D3r0¥d NOISNVYdX3 Da1g INNW

ISNIdX3 NOILITI - YIHIO0

SANN43Y XYL IWOINI

301440 XV1- ¥3HIO

321440 XV.L- IDNVHNSNI

- ST1DIH3IA/JIND3 30 LNIVIN/YHIVdIY
321440 XV1- S311ddNS 301440

XV1- S3DIAYIS IVNLOVYLINOD ¥IHLO
440 XV.1- NOILLYLIHOdSNYYL '8 1IAVHL
321440 XV1- S1I43IN3E HIHLO

321440 XVL IWOINI - YYD HLTVIH
321440 XV1- S¥3d

321440 XV1- SIYVIVS

YOLIDNOS - ¥3IHLO

YOLID1M0S - IDNVYNSNI

HOLIDIMOS - S31ddNS 321440

T0S - SIDNIAYIS TYNLIVHINOD HIHLO
12105 - NOILVIYOdSNYYL '8 TIAVYL
YOLID110S - S1I4IN3E ¥IHLO0
HOLIDMOS - SY3d

YOLIDNOS - SIWYIVS

Uonduoseq

60YZS10L°062

60v7S'90L°08T

60Y7S'S0L°08T

60vZS TOE 08T

60YZS'TOT VIT

TOT'ETT [e30igns
60¥TS'TOT'ETT
6TITSTOT ETT
TITTS'TOT'ETT
TZIZS'TOT'ETZ
TTTZS'TOT'ETT

T0T°80T [e103qns
6T¥7S'T0T'80C
60v¢5T0T'80C
TTTLS'TOT'80T

60vTS T0EY0T

60bZS°T09°20T

60VTS'T0L'T0T

60¥7S°109°102

60YZS'TIL'TOT

60bTS'TTLTOT

0TL°T0T |ei01gns
0ELTS0TLTO0T
60v7S'0TL'TOT
SOvTS'0TL'TOT
E0VCSOTL'TOT
T0¥ZS'0TL'T0T
60€TS'0TL'TOT
T0Z¢S°0TL'T0T
6¢TTS'0TL'TOT
€LTTIS'0TLTO0T
TZIZS0ILTOT
TITZS'0TL'T0T

60L°T0T [er01gns
60¥7S'60L'T0T
SOYTS'60L'T0T
T0vTS'60L'T0T
60€7S'60L°TOT
102TS'60L'T0T
6TTTS'60L°T0T
TLTTS'60L°T0T
TTTZS'60L'TOT




SJ0 5aded

0 0 0 0$ 0$ 0$

[ 0 0 0$ 0$ 0$

0 0 0 0$ 0$ 0$

0 0 685 0$ 0$ 000'T$
STS 8LS LES (1743 sv$ 000'T$
z8L'E EEL'E 0z9't 0S6'T$ 0S6'1$ 00S'2$
zov z€9 L6 16S$ 165$ 00S'1$

0 0z8'621 6€9'590'T 669'€1Z$ 0$ 000'sZZ$
0 0 0 0$ 0$ 0s$

0 0 i 0$ 0$ 0$

0 078'67T 6€9'590°T 669'€TTS 0$ 000's2Z$
66v'98Y L9T'SEE Y06'96€ 9€6'29% €9T°22$ 000'sTV$
0 0 0 0$ 0$ 0s$

0 0 0 0$ 0$ 0$

0 0 0 0$ 0$ 0%

EE€T'T [ ZA%4 LTr'e poT'T$ pOT'T$ 0sz'z$
vET SLE €75 S€S T5€$ 0sL$
66€'€97 TEL'81IE LY0'0TE 9IYT'ELTS TSB'EVS 005'6TES
65%'6 TOE'YT 0Tv'Tt 770'8$ 60b'T$ 000'sT$
0 0 0 0$ 0$ 0$

0ELY 6ZY'T 9Ly €L$ €L$ 000'S$
689'C €10°E TLE'E 966$ 952$ 000'v$

0 0 0 0$ 0$ 00S$
8TY'T 8TY'T 8TY'T 8TY'TS 8TY'TS 0007
v6Y'y 068°€ LEB'E 000'¢$ 000'1$ 000'S$

0 0 0 0$ 0$ 0$

f443 €8Y'L 6LEL L1T$ 0$ 000'8$

0 0 0 03 0 0$

0 0 0 0$ 0$ 0$
LLT'0re 589987 98L'9.¢ 0Ty'091$ 989'6€$ 000'08Z$

1¥0d3Y ISNIdX3 INOW3IIYVY 40 I9VTIIA

34SNI DNITING '8 ONISNOH - 4IHLO
QNN4 YYVd ¥3)038 NILNNE NNV
1SNYL HOO18 QIYAY

3dSNI DNIG1INE 8 ONISNOH - ¥3IHL0
JAILVHLSININGY ONY HOAVIN - HIHLO
334 SY3YL '8 S,dNY ALNNOD - ¥IHLO
*23dS SY3IYL '8 5,ANV ALD - ¥IHLO
1S3YILNI NVO1 DA18 INNW
IVdIONIYd NYO1 9418 INNA
SISN3dX3 rO¥d 5a18 INNW
LINIWINAOYJINI WH3d

3710 - $3JIAY3S IVNLOVHINOD HIHLO
YIYNSYIYL/MYITI - ¥IHLO
YIYNSVIYL/NYIT) - HIHLO

334 SYIYL 8 5,0NY ALNNOD - HIHLO
*J3dS SYIYL '8 5,ANV ALD - ¥IHIO
3y - ¥IHLO

314 - IDNVYNSNI

- S31DIH3IA/JIND3 40 LNIVIN/¥IVdIY
3Y14 - 710 ANY INNOSYD

Y14 - S311ddNS D1440

Y14 - SIDINYIS TVNLIVYINGD ¥IHLO
14 - $334 ¥IHOLVdSIA TYNLIVHINOD
3414 - NOILY.LYOdSNYYL 8 1IAVHL
JIG3NVYV-SLI4INIE YIHLO
JIQINVYYI-FHYI HLTYIH

JIG3INVYVYd-NOISN3d 3414 '3 30110d
JIQ3INVYYYd-SIIYVYIVS

60vZS 70’ v08

60VZS'TOE'STL

60VTSTOLVIL

60VZS'T0'80L

60YTS'T0L'LOL

60bTS90L €0

60bTS'SOL'EOY

YOL’E0Y [BI0IqNS
TIVTISYOL E0Y
01vISvOL €OV
60v7S v0L E0Y

60VTSE0L E0Y

60ETS EOL'TOY

60vTS E0L'VOE

60YTS E0L'EOE

60vZS'90L°S6T

60YZS'S0L'S6T

201°S6C [er01gns
60Y7S5°C0T'S6T
S0YTS'T0T'S6T
€0PTST0T 96T
I0YTS'T0T°S6C
T0YTS'T0T'S6T
60E7S'T0T'S6C
YOETSTOT'S6C
T0ZTS'T0T'S6T
6TTTSC0T'S6C
€TTTST0T'S6T
TLILS'TOT'S6T
TITIS'T0T 96T




MARIEMONT TAX DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY REPORT

MAY, 2019

The tax receipts for May 2019 totaled $127,761.60 which is down
$13,750.02 compared to 2018 and $14,218.14 when compared to 2017.
The year-to-date figures are much more favorable. The total thus farin
2019 is $1,215,950.19. This is $65,612.85 more than 2018 and
$96,514.85.

There were no trash fee payments made in May. The waste fee invoices
were mailed May 31, 2019 and are due by July 1%

As many of you know, | had an unfortunate fall on May 20" and
fractured my spine in two places. It has been a very painful experience
but | am on the mend. | am still in a brace but hope to be back to
normal in the coming weeks. Meanwhile, DeAnna has been doing a
great job minding the office in my absence.

Respectfully submitted,

Patricia Busam
Tax Administrator



G8'11S'96

(vT'8TZ V1)
L0°6LS'S
65°957'1C
67 789'7C
v0'€TT'6S

LT SABT

S §8719's9

$ (z0'0sLeT)
S (L6'7L6YT)
S TTTLYTT
S TOvweee
$ TL7T9'09

8T SABT

wv n v W n

LS'0T9°9TY'C
6G9TEDSTC
S¥'£€9°600°C
¥’ 0LG'€L8T
SP'90€779'T
8ULIV LLY'T
T/'CST'8C€ET
YEGEV'6TT'T
09'GSYLL6
99'GTT'STY
90°0€0°0LT
vT7GE09T

dlA £T0C

v v N U N U N N N U

LS'0T9'9TV'T

86°€67°99¢
6755 0PT
€T T6T9ET
66°€92'15C
LT'688'V¥T
LSV9T'6vT
LELTL'80T
vL'6/6'TVT
¥6'6€7'79G
09°'G8T'SYT
76'S/9°60T
YT¥SE09T

aL £T0¢

B2 T U S ) "2 72 L V2 S V2 T Vo R 2 S V0 R V) S VY

0T7'8SLEEET
TET6C9ETT
TSYL'666'T
16'789°0¥8'T
YT LEYTYIT
LEL10'€6Y'T
G6'S86°0SE‘T
vELEE'0ST'T
7/°578800°T
v/ TE0'9TY

19090142

LY v¥6°8ST

vr N N N N N N N N N N U

QLA 8T0TC

07'8SL'EEET

68'99%'/61
0T'9¥S'9€T
0€°790°65T
L9'S¥T'66T
[8'6GE3VT
60T
79'8¥9°00¢
Z9TISTYT
86'€6/78S
LOTL6'PST
0C'9TTCTT
LY vY6'8ST

aLN 8T0¢

vy VvV U U 0 U U U N N N U

61°0S6'STC'T  §
66°881°880'T  §
85'69€'8TS S
6€'/T6'eESE S
8T'/95°6TC S
Q1A 6T0T

6T°0S6'STC'T S

1aquwiaaaq
JoqUIBAON

1200120

Jaquiaidas

1sn8ny

Anr

aunf

09'T9L°LTT Aelpl
T0'6T8°29S
61°C'99T
TT09€VET
81°/95'6T¢C

[udy
Yoldenl
Ateniqa4
Adenuer

W W Ur V) U

ALIA 6T0C YIUOIA



s HOAN JO PUT s

CCTETOIS 000$ 00°0% 9%'LL9S [871S6911$ 000$ 09°19L°LT1§
HOV EI0T punyay] X0g P07 SEIED RRElS) e [ELNRINET]
TS°S087TIS SYTETFIS W9 SL9P006S £8°700'56S 9b7 SL6LSTIS 19°658°F$ £p 70°6L8°61S 17°6T1°91S £5¢ TEIOL wx
T8'C08'TTIS SO 18T 9FIS 09 SL9P0°06S £8°700°66% 9+T SL6LRTIS 19°698'rS 134 T0°6L8°618 1767499 £5¢ ey
£8°700°¢6$ €8'700°¢6% 667 £8°700°S6% €8°200°¢6$ 6€T 0008 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 0008 0 DNIATOHHLIM
00°0% 00°0$ | 00°0$ 00°0% 0 00°0$ 00'0$% 0 00°0% 00°0% I 40 NOILLYYV1D4dd dIOA
80°9S6't§ 000§ 4 80°956°-$ 00°0% 4 00°0% 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0% 0 DNITTOHHLIM ANNATY
€1126°¢$ 00°0$ i 00°0% 00°0% 0 00CTLS 00°0$ 4 CI66L°SS 00°0$ 01 INAWAVd ATIALIVNO
6'TELS TO'TETS S 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0% 00'0% 0 6'TE1$ 6'TC1S ¢ FLVINLLST AIVAIaaNn
00°6¢$ 00658 I 00°0% 00°0% 0 00'0$ 00°0% 0 00'6£$ 00°6$ [ ALTVNAd AVd 4LV
0€°8LES 00°6TC$ €1 00°0$ 00°0% 0 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 0€'8LES 00°€7T$ €l ALTVNAd 37114 4LVT
00°0% 00°0$ 79 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0$ 00°0% 8 00°0$ 00°0% 7S @AVMIOL AVIIFAO
LL'16S 00°0% 1 00°0$ 00°08$ 0 00°0% 00°0$ 0 LL'T6S 00°0% I LSTIALNI
Sprseey 00'809°97$ wr o 000% 00°0% 0 00°CE$ 08°098°+$ 4 S A4 0T LYL 178 0S1 NUNLAY TYNIA
00°00€°CS 00°0$ 9 00°0$ 00°0% 0 00°000°7$ 000$ z 00'00€$ 00°0$ 14 NOISNELXH
98°L0T°€$ 88'L0€°0T$ 1€ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 00°0% 00°0$ 0 98°L0T°¢$ 88°L0E°0TS £ A0 NOLLVIV1D3d
00°0% €C6E1-$ e 00°0% 00°0$ 0 00°0% SI'TI-§ € 00'0$ 81'871-$ 1€ LAY TYNIL A40-3DYVHD
19°0-$ £0°0-% z 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 19'0-$ $0°0-$ e 00°0% 00°0$ 0 1S0OD 1MN0D
00°0% 00°0% 0l 00°0$ 00°0$ < 00°0% 00°0% 0 00°0$ 00°0% S ALON HOLVE
S6'969°01§ 00°0$ € 00°0% 00°0$ 0 9€'9TL01% 00°0$ 4 65°0L6°S$ 00°0% 6¢ aNa AONV IV
00t1$ F166£°€S 9 00°0% 00°0% 0 00°0% 00°0$ 0 00718 71°66£°€$ 9 TYNIJ AIANTNY
00°579% CT90L% 4 00°0% 00°0$ 0 00°0% 00°0% 0 00°679% ST90LS 4 HLVINILSA AAANTNY
JUNy 1Ipai) Ny S8Iey)) Juno) Y JIpai) Wy 9818y unoy) JUY/ JIpar) Uy 231R() Junoy) Ty 1pai) Wy 98Iey)) Juno)) TOOBSUBI]
11111111 Te3o0oL - [-DbutTprToyy’lr ImM-| |--31TF0x1d 2I8N--|[--TEDPTATITPUI -—|
RqUINK ALY Aq U01IIRS 110§ Ja0day jreyaq 2dLy poday GYOT/IE/SO OL 6107/10/S0 98uvy e
1sodo@ LLEL LIEL “Y9EL “SOEL ‘FIEL ‘€IEL ‘TIEL “YIEL “LSEL OSEL ‘SEEL ‘PSEL ‘€SEL ‘60SOEIAVIT ‘TEEL ‘0SEL ‘BPEL ‘TOSO6TAVT ‘LYEL ‘OpeL (S)13quny yajeg pIsord

ALLVd spoday jeuanor nsodac] 6C:L1:cl  cawrg poday
| 95ed LINOWHIRIVIA JO FOVITTA 6107/L0/90 1] Wwodoy



VOUCHERS FOR THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING, JUNE 24, 2019

DEPARTMENT VENDOR DESCRIPTION COST
Administration Enquirer Media Legal Ad for Budget Hearing 38.53
Administration Fields Research Website Hosting; Updating Online Registration Updates 187.50
Administration Gilson's Engraving of Outstanding Citizen Plaque for Mr. Bevis 18.00
Administration Staples Copy Paper 65.29
Administration Verizon Mayor's Cell Phone Service Monthly Charges 41.81
Building Department |Board of Building Standards Permit Assessments for May 2019 23.16
Fire Department Mobilcomm Quarterly Charges for Radio Maintenance Contract 345.00
Fire Department Verizon Cell Phone Service Monthly Charges 198.74
Paramedics Midas Auto Center Repairs to Squad 67 Air Conditioning 122.48
Police Department Cincinnati Safety Upfitters Install Lights & Siren in Chief's Car 1,114.44
Police Department Gall's Uniform Trousers 92.00
Police Department Midwest Radar & Equipment Annual Radar Calibration 225.00
Police Department NASRO School Resource Officer Training Class - F. Romano 550.00
Police Department Paul Rennie Iéiirslbursement for Meal Expenses during Out of Town Training 8234
Police Department Rick Hines Petty Cash 189.24
Police Department Vance Outdoors 5 Holsters for Weapons 305.00
Police Department Verizon Cell Phone Service Monthly Charges 125.43
Mayor's Court Karla J. Burtch Magistrate Services for 6/5/19 Mayor's Court 500.00
Service Department  |Enzo's Cleaning Solutions Supplies for Washing/Cleaning Trucks, Police Cars, etc. 3,550.00
Service Department  |Grass Cor Mowing & Trimming for June 2019 5,750.01
Service Department  |John Scherpenberg Reimbursement - 2nd Quarter 2019 Expenses/Mileage 626.80
Service Department  |Louise Schomburg Reimbursement - Weed Control Spray for Village Beds 146.84
Service Department  |Rumpke Dumpster Exchange 389.68
Service Department | Time Warner Cable (Spectrum) Roadrunner Service Monthly Charges 84.99
Service Department | Valley Asphalt Asphalt Hot Patch for Pot Holes 81.90
Service Department | Verizon Cell Phone Service Monthly Charges 73.20
Tax Department Income Tax Refunds Overpayment of Income Taxes 2,118.85
Tax Department Ohio Municipal League Registration Fee for P. Busam & D. Darrah to Attend Seminar 500.00
Swimming Pool Carolyn Kelly Refund for Overpayment of Pool Fees 27.00
Swimming Pool Cincinnati Bell Telephonne Phone Service Monthly Charges 47.34
Swimming Pool Miami Products & Chemicals Chloine & Cleaning Solvents for Swimming Pool 343.10
Swimming Pool Silco Fire & Security Annual Fire Extinguisher Inspections 94.50
Swimming Pool Tessa Foley Refund for Overpayment & Duplicate Payment of Pool Fees 104.00
Tennis Courts David Russell Tennis Pro Service for 2 Weeks 633.45
Tennis Courts David Russell Reimbursement for Tennis Balls Used in Practices/Matches 414.75
Municipal Building |CBTS Long Distance Service Monthly Charges 45.58
Municipal Building |Cincinnati Bell Telephonne Phone Service Monthly Charges 1616.00
Municipal Building  |Cincinnati Bell Telephonne Elevator Alarm Phone Monthly Chargs 106.40
Municipal Building  |Dinsmore & Shohl Preparation of Required Documents for Tax Bonds 7,040.00
Municipal Building  |Jocelyn Palombo Reimbursement-Artifacts Display Set Up Time & Materials 440.00
Municipal Building  |S. Payne Audio / Video Supply & Install Security Camera in Cultural Center Room 408.00
Municipal Building | Time Warner Cable (Spectrum) Cable Service Monthly Charges 12.34
Miscellaneous Capital Electric Line Builders Repairs to Traffic Signal on Wooster (Hawk Light) 222.00
All Departments Dental Care Plus Insurance Premium for July 2019 1,065.49
All Departments Village Payroll Account (S;;aé f:;%?%géiig&mfgﬁzﬁ é$1’241 :98) & Payroll 90,632.24
TOTAL 119,798.42




Police Department
Richard D. Hines, Regular

Paul Rennie, Overtime
Matt Kurtz, Regular

Nick Pittsley, Overtime
Nick Pittsley, Regular
Tom Ostendarp, Sick

Tom Ostendarp, Regular
Dan Lyons, Regular

Fred Romano, SRO

Derek Bischoff, Regular
Aaron Schlueter, Overtime
Adam Geraci, Regular
Adam Geraci, Vacation
Derek Bischoff, Overtime
Margie Maupin, Regular
Margie Maupin, Comp
Jennifer Nimmo, PT, Regular

Paramedics Department
Mike Carey, PT, Regular
Brandon Manor, PT, Regular
Jeff Ridge, PT, Regular

Nick Guilkey, PT, Regular

Jim Henderson, Supervisor Pay

Mike Washington, Supervisor Pay
Mike Washington, Jr., PT, Regular

Nick Flick, PT, Regular

Tim Peaker, Supervisor Pay
Keary Henkener, PT, Regular
Joe Meyer, PT, Regular

Tim Peaker, PT, Regular

Dan Copeland, Supervisor Pay
Craig Coburn, PT, Regular

Fire Department
Jason Kiefer, Regular

Mark Hardin, PT, Regular
Ben Kutcher, PT, Regular

Maintenance Department
John M. Scherpenberg, Regular

Kevin Schmid, Overtime
Mike Evanchyk, Regular
Ben James, Regular

Ben James, Sick

Administrative

Joanee B. Van Pelt, Regular
Joanee Van Pelt, Council
Susan Singleton, Regular

Tax Department
Patty Busam, Regular

Deanna Darrah, Regular

VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
BIWEEKLY PAYROLL ENDING JUNE 15, 2019

324442
982.94
3083.73
236.69
1735.76
2332.17
1060.08
3083.73
50.00
2480.00
291.50
2621.17
462.56
186.00
938.48
46.34
65.00

832.20
770.88
840.96
420.48
1731.24
989.28
803.23
262.80
82.04
279.02
1166.79
1401.60
989.28
420.48

3392.24
147.32
329.28

3042.42
123.01
1248.48
1724.04
215.51

2590.67
125.00
1442.49

2004.18
1800.00

Rick Hines, vacation

Nick Pittsley, Vacation

Paul Rennie, Holiday

Tom Ostendarp, Sick

Paul Rennie, Regular

Steve Watt, Holiday

Steve Watt, Regular

Steve Watt, Overtime

Fred Romano, PT, Regular
Fred Romano, Overtime
Tracie Clausing, PT, Regular
Pat Harrison, Regular

Derek Bischoff, Holiday
Margie Maupin, Vacation
Judy Gerros, PT, Regular
Margie Maupin, Sick

Penny Anderson, PT, Regular
Department Total

Jason Williams, Supervisor Pay
Jason Williams, PT Regular
Nick Guilkey, Supervisor Pay
Joshua Watren, Supervisor Pay
Chris Ramsey, Supervisor Pay
Tim Feichtner, Supervisor Pay
Boyd Collett, Supervisor Pay
Nick Flick, Suprvisor Pay
Brandon Manor, Supervisor Pay
Mark Giffin, PT, Regular
Derek Hunt, Regular

Robert Mercer, PT, Regular
Craig Coburn, Supervisor Pay
Department Total

Jason Kiefer, Overtime
Patrick Handley, PT, Regular
Rick Hines, Regular
Department Total

Ben James, Holiday

Michael Evanchyk, Vacation
Kevin Schmid, Regular
Jeremy Swader, Regular
Michael Evanchyk, Overtime
Department Total

Sue Singleton, Sick
Sue Singleton, Vacation
Department Total

Patty Busam, Sick
Department Total

811.10
1420.16
308.37
339.22
277536
308.37
3083.73
867.30
281.74
451.83
65.00
2961.54
248.00
695.17
65.00
57.93
50.00
37854.16

246.12
911.04
728.11
494.64
1123.25
1510.93
494.64
389.69
471.73
405.84
210.24
1357.88
492.24
17695.87

556.54
145.64
647.67
5218.69

215.51
138.72
2186.90
1680.00
39.02
10613.58

214.35
81.11
4453.59

704.17
4508.35



Swim Pool

Bree Brockhorst, PT, Regular
Jack Borgerding, PT, Regular
Alexa DeCamp, PT, Regular
Sophia DeCamp, PT, Regular
Bridget Gilmore, PT, Regular
Beth Johnson, PT, Regular

Ravea Kopko, PT, Regular

Mike Lockhart, Assistant Manager
Nick McCarthy, Assistant Manager
Ian Mikesell, PT, Regular

Stefan Nistor, PT, Regular
Delaine Oliverira, PT, Regular
Josh Perason, PT, Regular

Abby Scheeser, PT, Regular
Lauren Schmit, PT, Regular

Mary Tully, PT, Regular

259.94
194.63
230.85
265.05
256.50
531.19
220.58
265.53
42413
215.26
453.15
211.61
243.68
247.95
250.85
228.71

Grace Bohl, PT, Regular

Catherine Collister, PT, Regular
Daneila DeCamp, PT, Regular

Andrew Foley, PT, Regular
Jadyn James, Pt, Regular
Erin Kelly, PT, Regular
Mac Lewis, PT, Regular
Ryan Matarase, PT, Regular
Kate McIntosh, PT, Regular
Jonah Mikesell, PT, Regular
Max Northrop, PT, Regular
Kate Overbey, PT, Regular
Noel Ridge, PT, Regular
Davis Schmit, PT, Regular
Jack Stephens, PT, Regular
Department Total

GRAND TOTAL

273.60
222.30
230.85
363.30
313.56
93.03
447.20
112.97
265.80
103.80
239.22
163.91
168.86
310.10
62.02
7870.13

$88214.37



TO: Council, Village of Mariemont

FROM: Planning, Zoning and Economic Development
DATE: June 3, 2019

SUBJECT: Elevator Warranty

A meeting of the Planning, Zoning and Economic Development Committee was held at 630pm
in Council Chambers to discuss the Elevator Warranty which will end on June 3, 2019.

Present at the meeting were Planning, Zoning and Economic Development Chair person Mary
Ann Schwartz, Vice-Chair Avia Graves and council member Bill Brown.

Schindler Elevator Corporation presented us with 3 extended warranty options.
1. SCHINDLER PLUS which is an all inclusive plan costing $3624.00 annually

2. SCHINDLER MAINTENANCE which covers our annual inspection required by the
state and 2 other visits each year to examine, lubricate and adjust parts if necessary.
It does cover a list of inexpensive parts. This plan costs $2328.00 a year.

3. SCHINDLER INSPECTION which covers the annual inspection required by the state
and the 2 other visits a year to examine, lubricate and adjust parts if necessary for a
annual cost $840.00.

| asked Solicitor Ed McTigue to read over the contract and give us a legal opinion. He said from
a strictly legal standpoint, he believes the agreement is fine. | have attached the entire letter.

After discussing all 3 plans and the fact that this elevator will have very little use, the committee
recommends that the village enter into an agreement with Schindler Elevator Corporation for
the Inspection only extended warranty at $840 a year which will go into effect bn September 4,
2019 and end September 3, 1924.

Respectfully Submitted,

Mary Ann Schwartz, Chair

Avia Graves, Vice Chair

Maggie Palazzolo, Member



P ' (-ma 1 mary ann schwartz <maschwartz51@gmail.com>

Elevator warranty
4 messages

mary ann schwartz <maschwartz31@gmail.com> Tue, Jun 4, 2019 at 1:58 PM
To: Ed McTigue <ejmctigue@cincilaw.net>

Hi Ed,
Don’t forget my letter .

MA

Ed McTigue <ejmctigue@cincilaw.net> Wed, Jun 5, 2019 at 12:03 PM
To: mary ann schwartz <maschwartz51@gmail.com>

Mary Ann,

As requested, I reviewed the elevator inspection agreement between the Village of Mariemont and Schindler
Inspection.

While many times with these types of contracts I wonder if it is really worth it, but at least from a legal standpoint, it is
sufficient. I always tell clients to be mindful of the termination clause wherein if we don’t notice them that we are
terminating the agreement, it automatically gets renewed for an additional five years. We may not be happy with their
services, so we want to make certain that somebody monitors this.

From a strictly legal standpoint, I believe that the agreement is fine. You indicated to me that the Village was going to
opt for the lower maintenance program, which seems to make sense, as I don’t anticipate this elevator getting all that
much use.

Hopefully, this will help. However, if you have any questions, or if you would like to discuss this further, just give me
a call.

Edward J. McTigue

810 Sycamore Street
Sixth Floor

Cincinnati, Ohio 45202
Telephone (513) 338-5611
Facsimile: (513) 241-1572

Email: ejmctigue@cincilaw.net



Schiindler Inspection

SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATION
5426 Duff Drive

Cincinnati, OH 45246-1323

Phone: 513-341-2596

Fax: 513-341-2601

Date: May 28, 2019 Estimate Number: SBAG-BC8PG4 (2019.3.1)
To: Building Name:

Mariemont Admin Bldg Mariemont Admin Bldg

6907 Wooster Pike

Cincinnati, OH 45227

Attn: Mayor Dan Policastro

EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION
Rise/Length
Qty Manufacturer Equipment Application Description Openings Capacity Speed Install#
Mariemont Admin Bldg
6907 Wooster Pike Cincinnati, OH 45227
1 Schindler Gearless Passenger ELEV 01 2F/0R 2100 100 L4215

SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATION (“Schindler”, “we”, “us”) 5426 Duff Drive, Cincinnati, OH 45246-1323,
and MARIEMONT ADMIN BLDG, 6907 Wooster Pike, Cincinnati, OH 45227 (“you”) agree as follows:

INSPECTION COVERAGE
We will:
e Periodically examine, lubricate, adjust, and as needed, recommend the repair or replacement of the
Equipment
Report to you any necessary repairs discovered by us in the performance of such inspections
Upon your request, provide you with a proposal for necessary repairs at our standard billing rates

Perform safety testing
TESTING OF SAFETY DEVICES
Equipment Test Frequency
Gearless No Load Annually
Gearless Full Load Every 5 years

Our testing responsibilities do not include fees or changes imposed by local authorities in conjunction with
witnessing, witnessing costs, inspecting, assisting inspection authorities, licensing or testing the Equipment
including observation of testing by 3rd parties; changes in the testing requirements after the initial start date of
this Agreement, or any other testing obligations other than as specifically set forth above, including, but not
limited to seismic tests. Since these tests may expose the equipment to strains well in excess of those
experienced during normal operation, Schindler will not be responsible for any damage to the equipment or
property, or injury to or death of any persons, resulting from or arising out of the performance of these tests.
Further, our testing responsibilities do not include performance, or the keeping of records related to, monthly
firefighters service.

Page 1 of 7
SBAG-BC8PG4
2019.3.1



SCHINDLER AHEAD

You will be provided access to the Schindler Ahead tools, which include the Schindler Cube or Schindler Remote
Monitoring, Schindler ActionBoard/Dashboard, and Schindler ActionBoard Mobile/Dashboard Mobile. These
digital tools and their three subscription tiers are described below.

Schindler Ahead provides remote connectivity to your Equipment. Schindler Ahead will automatically notify us
if any connected component or function is operating outside established parameters. When appropriate, we will
communicate with you to schedule appropriate service calls. Monitoring will be performed 24/7 and will
automatically communicate with our Customer Service Network using dedicated wireless cellular technology.
Schindler will make every reasonable effort to maintain wireless connectivity. If requested, you will provide the
proper wiring diagrams for the equipment covered. These diagrams will remain your property, and will be
maintained by Schindler for use in troubleshooting and servicing the equipment.

Schindler ActionBoard/Dashboard and ActionBoard Mobile/Dashboard Mobile are communication
technologies that provide access to real-time information about your equipment including: performance history,
reports, push notifications, service call records, unit profiles and more.

The three subscription tiers for Schindler Ahead are:

Connect — Schindler's Connect package provides wireless cellular communication from your equipment’s
controller to Schindler’s data network. This allows the Schindler Cube or Schindler SRM to be connected to your
equipment 24/7. The Connect package also provides access to the basic features of ActionBoard/Dashboard and
ActionBoard Mobile/Dashboard Mobile, giving you real time information on your equipment.

Enhanced - The Enhanced Package includes Connect, plus access to Schindler's Elevated Support Professional
Team. This team analyzes information gathered by Schindler Ahead, which improves the reliability of your
equipment and improves the response time. The Elevated Support Professional Team can alert you when a
shutdown is detected, helps confirm issues remotely, and provides real-time ETAs for technicians en route. With
these enhanced diagnostics, we can guarantee that you will not be charged for Running on Arrival calls. Under
the "No Running on Arrival Guarantee," Schindler will fully cover the cost of any callback during regular hours
related to the following situations: Elevator or Escalator Running in normal operation, or running under any of the
following special services modes: Independent service, Fireman's service (Phase | or Phase Il), or Inspection
operation. All other callbacks will be billed as outlined in the service agreement.

Premium - The premium package is our top tier, and was created for customers requiring the most
comprehensive level of service. Our premium package offers the highest level of functionality and support. The
Premium tier also includes concierge level assistance for all of your service needs.

During the term of this agreement, you have the ability to adjust the tier you have selected at your convenience.

The Schindler Ahead Package described in this agreement requires activation of Schindler Ahead hardware.
Schindler will provide a separate invoice for this cost. By signing this agreement, you agree to pay the costs
associated with this activation. Work shall be performed during our regular working hours of our regular working
days. Title to Hardware remains with Schindler. Schindler may replace or modify Hardware at any time. Customer
shall promptly provide Schindler access to Hardware and prevent unauthorized access thereto.

HOURS OF SERVICE

We will perform the services during our regular working hours of regular working days, excluding elevator trade
holidays. The services do not include callbacks during regular or overtime hours. If you authorize services outside
the scope of this agreement, or callbacks at any time, you will pay us at our standard billing rates, plus materials
not covered by contract, expenses and travel.

Page 2of 7
SBAG-BC8PG4
2019.3.1



TERM

This Agreement commences on September 04, 2019, and continues until September 03, 2024, and shall renew
(where permitted by applicable local law) for subsequent similar periods, unless terminated by either party upon
written notice received by the other party at least 90 days prior to the above termination date or any renewal
termination date, and not more than 120 days before the termination date.

PRICE

In consideration of the services provided hereunder, you agree to pay us the sum of $70.00 per month, payable
in annual installments of $840.00, exclusive of applicable taxes, unless another payment frequency option is
selected below.

This Agreement does not include Schindler Ahead. If you would like to choose a Schindler Ahead tier, please
indicate by checking below:

[ 1 Upgrade to the Connect Package - $10 per unit, per month addition.
[ 1 Upgrade to the Enhance Package - $20 per unit, per month addition.

The packages above are dependent upon applicable equipment type and hardware installation, which will be
installed at the owner’s expense. Please contact your Schindler Rep for more information.

PRICE ADJUSTMENT

The contract Price and labor rates for extra work will be adjusted annually in January. This adjustment will be
based upon the local labor rate adjustment for the year in which it is adjusted, and will be increased or
decreased on the basis of changes to the local straight time hourly rate for mechanics. If there is a delay in
determining a new labor rate, or an interim determination of a new labor rate, we will notify you and adjust the
price at the time of such determination, and we will retroactively bill or issue credit, as appropriate, for the period
of such delay. We also reserve the right to adjust the contract price quarterly / annually on the basis of changes
in other expenses such as fuel, waste disposal, government regulations or administrative costs. Should you
elect to take the annual pre-payment option, the price adjustment date will default to coincide with the invoice
date.

The annual contract price adjustment will not apply to Schindler Ahead. Schindler reserves the right to make
adjustments to the monthly fee for the Schindler Ahead tiers as additional value added features and functionality
are added to the selected offering.

Page 3 of 7
SBAG-BC8PG4
2019.31



PAYMENT OPTIONS
(1) Please select a Method of Payment:

Direct Debit 1% Discount (Attach Copy of voided check)
Credit Card 3% Addition

Visa MC AMEX
Number:

Expiration Date:

Signature:

Check

Other:

(2) Please select a Payment Frequency (Other than Annual):

Semi-Annual 1% Addition
Quarterly 3% Addition
Monthly 5% Addition
SPECIAL TERMS AND PRICING

Both parties may negotiate the upgrade of the Schindler Inspection Agreement to Schindler Maintenace or
Schindler Plus during the term length of the service agreement.

Schindler will perform the periodic examinations twice per year.

Page 4 of 7
SBAG-BC8PG4
2019.3.1



The attached terms and conditions are incorporated herein by reference.
Acceptance by you as owner’s agent or authorized representative and subsequent approval by our authorized

representative will be required to validate this agreement.

Proposed: Accepted:

By: Kathy Schibi By:

For: Schindler Elevator Corporation For: Mariemont Admin Bldg
Title: Sales Representative Title:

Date: May 28, 2019 Date:

Approved:

By: Telly Ousouljoglou

Title: Branch Manager

Date:

Page 5 of 7
SBAG-BC8PG4
2019.3.1



TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. This is the entire Agreement between us, and no other terms or conditions shall apply. This service proposal does
not void or negate the terms and conditions of any existing service agreement unless fully executed by both parties. No
services or work other than specifically set forth herein are included or intended by this Agreement.

2. You retain your responsibilities as Owner and/or Manager of the premises and of the Equipment. You will provide us
with clear and safe access to the Equipment and a safe workplace for our employees as well as a safe storage location for
parts and other materials to be stored on site which remain our property, in compliance with all applicable regulations related
thereto, you will inspect and observe the condition of the Equipment and workplace and you will promptly report potentially
hazardous conditions and malfunctions, and you will call for service as required; you will promptly authorize needed repairs or
replacements outside the scope of this Agreement, and observe all testing and reporting responsibilities based upon local
codes. You will not permit others to work on the Equipment during the term of this Agreement. You agree that you will authorize
and pay for any proposed premaintenance repairs or upgrades (including any such repairs or upgrades proposed during the
first 30 days of this agreement), or we will have the option to terminate this Agreement immediately, without penaity to us. You
agreed to post and maintain necessary instructions and / or warnings relating to the equipment.

3. We will not be liable for damages of any kind, whether in contract or in tort, or otherwise, in excess of the annual price
of this Agreement. We will not be liable in any event for special, indirect or consequential damages, which include but are not
limited to loss of rents, revenues, profit, good will, or use of Equipment or property, or business interruption.

4. Neither party shall be responsible for any loss, damage, detention or delay caused by labor trouble or disputes,
strikes, lockouts, fire, explosion, theft, lightning, wind storm, earthquake, floods, storms, riot, civil commotion, malicious
mischief, embargoes, shortages of materials or workmen, unavailability of material from usual sources, government priorities
or requests or demands of the National Defense Program, civil or military authority, war, insurrection, failure to act on the part
of either party's suppliers or subcontractors, orders or instructions of any federal, state, or municipal government or any
department or agency thereof, acts of God, or by any other cause beyond the reasonable control of either party. Dates for the
performance or completion of the work shall be extended by such delay of time as may be reasonably necessary to compensate
for the delay.

5. You will assign this Agreement to your successor in interest, should your interest in the premises cease prior to the
initial or any renewal termination date. If this Agreement is terminated prematurely for any reason, other than our default,
including failure to assign to a successor in interest as required above, you will pay as liquidated damages (but not penalty)
one/half of the remaining amount due under this Agreement.

6. The Equipment consists of mechanical and electrical devices subject to wear and tear, deterioration, obsolescence
and possible malfunction as a result of causes beyond our control. The services do not guarantee against failure or
malfunction, but are intended to reduce wear and prolong useful life of the Equipment. We are not required to perform tests
other than those specified previously, to install new devices on the equipment which may be recommended or directed by
insurance companies, federal, state, municipal or other authorities, to make changes or modifications in design, or to make
any replacements with parts of a different design. We are responsible to perform such work as is required due to ordinary
wear and tear. We are not responsible for any work required, or any claims, liabilities or damages, due to: obsolescence;
accident; abuse; misuse; vandalism; adverse machine room conditions (including temperature variations below 60 degrees
and above 90 degrees Fahrenheit) or excessive humidity; overloading or overcrowding of the Equipment beyond the limits of
the applicable codes; use of a stopped escalator as a stair; adverse environmental or premises conditions, including but not
limited to water damage, power fluctuations, rust, or any other cause beyond our control. We will not be responsible for
correction of outstanding violations or test requirements cited by appropriate authorities prior to the effective date of this
agreement.

7. Invoices (including invoices for extra work outside the fixed price) will be paid upon presentation, on or before the last
day of the month prior to the billing period. Late or non-payments will result in:

(a) Interest on past due amounts at 1%2% per month or the highest legal rate available;
(b) Termination of the Agreement on ten (10) days prior written notice; and
(c) Attorneys’ fees, cost of collection and all other appropriate remedies for breach of contract.

Page 6 of 7
SBAG-BC8PG4
2019.3.1



8. If either party to this Agreement claims default by the other, written notice of at least 30 days shall be provided,
specifically describing the default. If cure of the default is not commenced within the thirty-day notification period, this
Agreement may be terminated. In the event of litigation, the prevailing party will be entitled to its reasonable attorneys’ fees
and costs. If you elect to modernize any or all of the Equipment during the term of this agreement, you will give us the option,
within a reasonable time, to prepare an offer for the work and/or evaluate competitor proposals and compare scope of work
and price. If we are unable to match price and scope of work, or present an alternative proposal, this Agreement may be
canceled with ninety (90) days written notice.

9. Any proprietary material, information, data or devices contained in the equipment or work provided hereunder, or any
component or feature thereof, remains our property. This includes, but is not limited to, any tools, devices, manuals, software,
modems, source/ access/ object codes, passwords. In the event Schindlers maintenance obligation is terminated, the
Schindler Ahead features (“SA”) (if applicable) will be deactivated and Schindler reserves the right to remove the Schindler
Ahead hardware. If Schindler is no longer the maintenance provider, Customer is responsible for obtaining alternative
telephone service for the elevator phones.

10. You will prevent access to the Equipment, including the SA feature and/or dedicated telephone line if applicable, by
anyone other than us. We will not be responsible for any claims, losses, demands, lawsuits, judgment, verdicts, awards or
settlements (“claims”) arising from the use or misuse of SA, if it or any portion of it has been modified, tampered with, misused
or abused. We will not be responsible for use, misuse, or misinterpretation of the reports, calls, signals, alarms or other such
SA output, nor for claims arising from acts or omissions of others in connection with SA or from interruptions of telephone
service fo SA regardless of cause. You agree, which obligation shall survive this Agreement, that you will defend, indemnify
and hold us harmiess from and against any such claims, and from any and all claims arising out of or in connection with this
Agreement, and/or the Equipment, unless caused directly and solely by our established fault.

1. Should this Agreement be accepted by you in the form of a purchase order, the terms and conditions of this Agreement
will take precedence over those of the purchase order.

12. Schindler Elevator Corporation is insured at all locations where it undertakes business for the type of insurance. You
agree to accept, named as certificate holder, in full satisfaction of the insurance requirements for this Agreement, our standard
Certificate of Insurance. Limits of liability as follows:

(a) Workers’ Compensation - Equal to or in excess of limits of Workers’ Compensation laws in all states and the
District of Columbia.

(b) Comprehensive Liability - Up to Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) single limit per occurrence,
Products/Completed Ops Aggregate $5,000,000.

(c) Auto Liability - $5,000,000 CSL.

(d) Employer’s Liability - $5,000,000 Each Accident/Employee/Policy Limit.

Page 7 of 7
SBAG-BC8PG4
2019.31



